
642

His delegation supported the resolution, which
had originally been submitted by the United
States and United Kingdom representatives, for
l'easons he had already indicated in the Social
Committee. Moreover, it supported the views
expressed by the Chinese and Chilean l'epresenta
tives and would vote against the Polish amend
ment.

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the first amend
ment submitted by the representative of Poland
- nam€ly, that the third paragraph of the pre
amble to the draft resolution (E/995) be deleted.

The amendment was rejecterJ, by 15 votes to 3.

Thc PRESIDEN'r then put to the vote the second
amendment submitted by the rep1'€sentative of
Poland - namely, that sub-paragraph (1) of the
draft resolution be amended to read as follows :

"to prepare, in collaboration with the compe
tent organizations, a proposaI for international
regulation of the subject"

The amendment was rejec~ed by 15 votes to 3.

The PRESIDENT then put to the vote the resolu-
tion recommended by the Social Committee
(E/995).

The resolution was arJ,opterJ, by 15 votes to 2,
with one abstention.

. The meeting rose at 11.35 p.m.

TWO HUNDRED AND FIFTEENTB.
MEETING

H elrJ, at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 25 August 1948, at 10 a.m.

President: Dr. Charles MALIK

70. Report of the third session of the
Commission on Ruman Rights 1

(E/800, E/800/Corr.l, E/800/
Add.l, E/AC.27/W.l, E/857 and
E/I009)

The PRESIDENT drew attention to the decisions
taken at the 202nd plenary meeting regarding
the treatment of items 17, 18 and 19 of the
agenda. He reminded the Council that delega
tions would have an opportunity to make one
general statement of position on each of those
items, and that there would be no further debate.

He then called for general statements on the
Report of the third session of the Commission on
Human Rights (E/800).

Ml'. rrHORP (United States of America) said
that in the opinion of his delegation the draft
Declaration of Human Rights was one of the most
important documents which had ever come before

l See Supplement No. 2 <EIBOO).

Pour les misons qu'il Il déjà indiquées au
Comité social, la délégation française appuie le
projet de résolution qui avait été primitivement
présentée par les représentants des Etats-Unis et
du Royaume-Uni. D'autre part, elle se rallie à
l'opinion du représentant de la Chine et à celle
du représentant du Chili et votera contre l'amen.
dement polonais.

Le PRÉSIDENT met lltL'{ voix le premier des
amendements présentés par le représentant de
la Polognc, tendant à supprimer le troisième ali.
néa du préambule du projet de résolution E/995.

Oet amendement est 1'epoussé par 15 voix
contre 3.

Le PRÉSIDENT met ensuite aux voix le deuxième
amendement présenté par le représentant de la
Pologne, tendant à modifier comme suit le sous
alinéa 1) du dispositif du projet de résolution:

« à établir, en collaboration avec les organisa.
tions compétentes, une proposition de règlement
international du problème ».

Oet amendement est rejeté par 15 voix contre 3.

Le PRÉSIDENT met alors aux voix la résolution
recommandée par le Comité social (E/995).

Oette résolution est adoptée par 15 voix
cont?'e 2, et une abstention.

La séance est levée à 23 h. 35.

DEUX CENT QUINZIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais des Nations, à Genève,
le mercredi 25 août 1948, à 10 heures

Président : M. Charles :Mâ.LIK

70. Rapport de la troisième session de
la Commission des droits de
l'homme l (E/800, E/BOO/Corr.l,
E/800/Add.l, E/AC.27/W.l, E/857
et E/I009)

Le PRÉSIDENT attire l'attention du Conseil sur
les décisions prises à la 2020 séance plénière quant
à la façon dont seront examinés les points 17,
18 et 19 de l'ordre du jour. Il rappelle que les
délégations auront la possibilité de faire une
déclaration générale concernant chacun de ces
points, mais qu'il n'y aura pas d'autre débat.

Il invite ensuite les membres du Conseil à pré
senter les observations de caractère général qu'ils
pourraient avoir à formuler au sujet du rapport
de la troisième session de la Commission des
droits de l'homme (E/800).

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amérique) déclare
que, de l'avis de sa délégation, le projet de Décla
ration des droits de l 'homme est l'un des docu
ments les plus importants que le Conseil ait eu

1 Voir le supplément nO :3 (1<}/BOO).

ilie
csS!
011
the
Arl

1
Rig
it ~
dos
Will

eve
ln 1

hy
fol'
liol

H',
AI
na
biJ
de
fo

Iii
pl
CI
lb
ln
co
ci'



643

t le detHl~e
lentant dei la
suit le ~btii'
'ésolutiOJli :

les orgaJllsa.
le règlement

oix coît.tfe 3.

a réaolutlon
/995).

r 15 1101.1:

1.

EANCE

mèV6,
lures

sion de
[ts de
'Corr.1,
E/857

lseil~ur

re quant
'ints17,
qUilles

ire une
de ces

lébat,
1à pré
1qll 'jls
'apport
on des

léclare
Dédla
docu,

ait eu

the Council, and that it constituted an urgent and
essential step in the achievement of the purposes
of the United Nations and the implementation of
the pledge which aIl Members had taken under
Article 56 of the Charter.

Although the draft Declaration of Ruman
Rights (E/800) was not a legislative document,
it was much more than a statement of hopes and
desires; it clearly and positively asserted the hu
man rights which were the birthright of mankind
everywhere. Tt was probable that in no country
in the world had those rights been fully attained
hy an people, and the Declaration would there
fore serve as a beacon towards which aU na-
tions should strive. .

The United States delegation supported the
Declaration, in the spirit expressed by Abraham
Lincoln with reference to the United States
Declaration of Independence. Quoting Lincoln's
words, he emphasized that it was upon the basis
of the Declaration of Independence that the foun
ders of the American Republic had written the
Constitution of the United States, which had
given legal Lorce to the high principles embodied
in the original Declaration of Independence. By
the same token, .the great constitutional instru
ments of the French Republic would have been
unthinkable without the Déclaration des Droits de
l'Homme, and British laws and customs derived
their inspiration from Magna Carta. It was
his firm hope that, at sorne future date, historians
would be able to rank the Declaration before the
Council among those great documents of history.

It was to be hoped that the Declaration of
Human Rights, once approved by the General
Assembly, wOlùd be the nl'st step towards a Gove
nant on Human Rights embodying obligations
binding in international law, with provisions
designed to ensure the implementation and en
forcement of those obligations.

The Declaration was only part of the Interna
tional Bill of Ruman Rights which it was ex
pected would emerge from the labours of the
Commission, the Economic and Social Council and
the General Assembly. In addition to the fram
ing of a Covenant on Ruman Rights, special
conventions should be drafted to deal with spe·
cinc issues snch as the protection of stateless
persons. The conventions on freedom of infor
mation were also an elaboration and implemen
tation of certain aspects of the Declaration of
Human Rights.

The Declaration before the Council was not
a periect document, and his delegation would
have liked to see a number of changes made by
~he Council; it might bring that matter up again
III the General Assembly. But l'ealizing that the
Declaration was a symposium (lf the views of
many nations, his delegation valued it for that
very reason, and feIt that the result of the Com
mission 's combined effort was something better
than any one nation could have produced.

The Council was considering a joint effort,
which must be carried on jointly by aIl' Members.

à examiner, et qu'il constitue un progrès impor
tant et essentiel dans la réalisation des objectifs
des Nations Unies et l'exéeution des engagements
pris par tous les Etats Membres en vertu de
l'Article 56 de la Charte.

Bien que le projet de Déelaration des droits
de l'homme (E/800) ne soit pas un texte de carac
tère législatif, il est beaucoup plus que la simple
expression de vœux et d'espérances. Il affirme
d'une manière claire et positive les droits qui
constituent le patrimoine de Phumanité, dans le
monde entier. Il n'existe probablement aucun
pays où l'on puisse dire que ces droits ont été
intégralement obtenus par tous; la Déclaration
sera donc le phare qui guidera les efforts de toutes
les nations.

La délégation des Etats-Unis donne son appui
au projet de Déclaration, dans le même esprit
que celui qui anima AOl'aham Lincoln en ce qui
concerne la Déclaration d'indépendance. Citant
à ce propos les paroles même de Lincoln, il sou·
ligne que c'est en s'inspirant de la Déclaration
d'indépendance que les fondateurs de la Répu
blique des Etats-Unis ont rédigé sa Constitution,
qui a donné force de loi aux principes élevés que
contient le texte primitif de cette Déclaration.
On peut dire de même que, sans la Déclaration
des droits de l'homme, il eût été impossible de
concevoir les grands actes constitutionnels de la
République française; c'est ainsi également que
les lois et coutumes de la Grande-Bretagne se sont
inspirées de la grande Charte. L'orateur a le
ferme espoir qu'un jour les historiens pourront
placer parmi ces grands documents de l'histoire
la Déclaration que le Conseil a devant lui.

Il y a lieu d'espérer que la Déclaration des
droits de l 'homme, lorsqu'elle aura été approuvée
par l'Assemblée générale, marquera la première
étape vers l'adoption d'un Pacte des droits de
l'homme qui comportera des obligations ayant un
caractère juridique obligatoire, et qui contiendra
des dispositions destinées à assurer l'application
et l'exécution des dites obligations.

La Déclaration n'est qu'une partie de la
Charte internationale des droits qui doit résulter
des travaux de la Commission, du Conseil écono
mique et social et de l'Assemblée générale. Indé
pendamment d'un Pacte des droits de l'homme,
certaines conventions particulières seront élabo
rées pour régler des questions déterminées telles
que la protection des apatrides. En outre, les
Conventions sur la liberté de l'information sont
le développement et la mise en application de cer
tains aspects de la Déclaration des droits de
l'homme.

La Déclaration soumise au Conseil n'est pas un
document parfait; la délégation des Etats-Unis
aurait désiré que le Conseil y apportât un certain
nombre de modifications; il est possible d'ailleurs
qu'elle reprenne cette question devant l'Assem.
blée générale. Toutefois, elle se rend compte que
ce texte constitue la synthèse des vues de nom
breux pays; pour cette raison même, eUe en
apprécie la valeur ,et estime que l'effort combiné
des membres de la Commission a certainement
donné un résultat meilleur que ce qu'aurait pu
faire isolément n'importe quel pays.

Le Conseil a devant lui le résultat d'Un effort
commun qui doit être poursuivi conjointement



The American people firmly believed in that joint
effort and felt that it was a step towards the
realization of thair best hopes for the future 
a world of peace and plenty in whie~ al~ human
beings would be able to develop theu gifts and
abilities to the full.

644

Ml'. VAN DER MANDELE (Netherlands) said that
the Netherlands Government had followed with
the greatest interest the proeeec1ings which had
led t~ the c1rafting .Qf the Deelaration of Human
Rights, and drew attention to the fact that a
national eommission for the study of human
rights had becn set up in the Netherlands. That
eommission had held several meetings, and as a
result of its work the Netherlands Government
had submitted a number of observations to the
Commission on Human Rights.l

The Netherlands delegation felt that a Decla
ration of Human Rights without a corresponding
Covenant with provisions for implementation
would have little meaning; itther·efore con
sidered that the Declaration should be referred
bacle to the Commission for later submission to
the Couneil together with a draft Covenant and
the proposaIs for its implementation. If, however,
the Couneil decided otherwise, the Netherlands
Governmcnt considered that it wOlùd be useful if
some of its observations were placed on record.

Referring to article 27, paragraph 2, of the
Declaration, he saiel that Ms Government feIt
that the religion and beliefs of others should alsa
be mentioned. Toleranee had been a pillaI' of
the constitutional and social structure of the
Netherlands for hundreds of years, and in tlle
scventeenth and eighteenth centuries, when those
who practised a religion other than that of the
head of the State had becn persecuted in many
countries, nonconformists had bean able to prac
tise their religion in peace, if not openly, in the
Netherlands. The people of the Netherlands
therefore attached the highest importance to the
principle of. religious toleration and felt that it
should be incOl'poratec1 in the Declaration.

'l'he Netherlands Government warmly wel
comed article 14 of the Declaration but felt that. ,
mentIOn should be made of the source from which
its principles derived. His Government aIso
deeply appreciated the proposaI submitted by the
l.Jebanese delegation, that article 13 of the Decla
ration should recognize the Creator as the source
of certain inalienable rightS,2 and regretted that
that proposaI had not been accepted by the Corn.
mission. It was to be hoped that it would again
be put forward when the relevant article was
diseussed at a later stage i if the Lebanese dele
gation did not wish ta take the matter up his own
delegation would do so. '

The PRESIDENT, spealdng as the representative
of Lebanon, assured the Netherlands representa-

1 Seo document E/CNA/82/Rev.l.

2 Seo Official Records of the Economie and Social
COlmeil, third year, sixth session, Supplement No. l,
pa~o 23.

par tous les Etats Membres. Le peup~e a~nél'ic.ain

croit fermement en cet effort collectIf; Il estlme
qu'il constitue une ~tape ver~ la. :éalisat~on ~e
son plus grand espOlr pour l avcmr - 1 espOIr
d'un monde de paix et d'abondance dans lequel
tous les êtres humains pourront développer com
plèt€ment leurs dons et leurs capacités.

M. VAN DER MANDELE (Pays-Bas) déclare que
son Gouvernement a suivi avec le plus vif intérêt
les travaux qui ont abouti à l'élaboration de la
Déclaration des droits de 1'honune. Il l'appelle
qu'nne commission nationale pour l'étude des
droits de l'homme a été instituée aux Pays-Bas.
Cette commission a tenu plusieurs séances, et ses
travamc ont permis au Gouvernement des Pays
Bas de soumettre à la Commission des droits de
l 'homme un certain nombre d'observations 1.

La délégation des Pays-Bas estime qu'une
Déclaration des droits de 1'homme qui ne serait
pas accompagnée d'un Pacte contenant des dis
positions pour son application aurait peu de sens i
elle estime donc qu'il convient de renvoyeI' la
Déclaration à la Commission, pour que celle-ci la
présente ultérieurement au Cons~il, en même
temps qu'un projet de Pacte et des propositions
d'application. Toutéfois, si le Conseil €n décide
autrement, le Gouvernement des Pays-Bas pense
qu'il serait utile qu'il soit pris acte au procès
verbal de quelques-unes de ses observations.

En ce qui concerne le deuxième alinéa de l'ar
ticle 27 de la Déclaration, il déclare que, de l'avis
de son Gouvernement, il conviendrait cl 'y mentioll
ner aussi la religion et les croyances d'autrui. IJu
tolérance a été l'un des l)iliers de la structure
constitutionnelle et sociale des Pays-Bas depuis
des siècles et, aux dix-septième et dix.huitième
siècles, à l'époque où dans bien des pays on per
sécutait C€ux qui pratiquaient une religion autre
que celle du chef de l'Etat, les non-conformistes
ont pu, aux Pays-Bas, pratiquer leur religion en
paL", sinon ollvertemcnt. La population des Pays
Bas attache donc la plus haute importance au
principe de la tolérance religieuse et estime que
ce principe devrait figurer dans la Déclaration.

I.Je Gouvernement des Pays-Bas accueille avec
la plus grande sympathie l'article 14 de la Décla
ration, mais il estime qu'il conviendrait de men
tionner la source des principes qu'il énonce. Le
Gouvernement des Pays-Bas éprouve aussi une
vive satisfaction de la motion qu'a présentée la
délégation du Liban, selon laquelle l'article 13 de
la Déclaration devrait reconnaître le Créateur
comme étant à l'origine de certains droits inalié
nables 2, et il regrette que la Commission n'ait
pas accepté cette proposition. Il faut espérer que,
lorsqu'on discutera l'article pertinent à un stade
ultérieur des débats, cette proposition sera pré
sentée de nouveau. Si la délégation du Liban ne
veut pas reprendre cette proposition sa propre
délégation s'en chargera. '

Prenant la parole en qualité de représentant du
Liban, le PRÉSIDENT assure le représentant des

1 Voir document E/CN.4/82/Rev.1.
2 Voir Pl'oei!s-verbaltX officiels d1t Conseil éeonomil]lIe

et sootal, trOisième ann6e, sixième session supplémout
n Q 1, p. 23. '

q



645

mél'icain
il estime
:ation de
l'espoir

lS lequel
~el' oom.

lare qUe
f intérêt
III de la
rappelle
IIde dos
lys·Bas,
s, et ses
IS Pays.
l'oits de
sI,

qu'une
l serait
les dis.
le sens;
lJ'er la
le-ci la

même
sitions
décide
pense

ll'ooès·
J,

e l'al"
l'avis

illtion.
ui. Jla
lctnre
lepuis
tième
1 pel'·
autre
uimes
on cn
Pays·
le au
l que
on.
avec

lécln·
men·
l. Le
une

le la
3de i

teur
aHé. i

l'ait
que,
tnde
pré.
1ne
,pre

;du
des

qlle
tcnl

tive that the proposaI in question would be sub
mitted again by his delegation.

Ml'. GUERREIRO (Brazil) said that the adoption
of a Declaration on Human Rights might lead to
considerable changes in present concepts of inter
national law. Extreme caution was ndvisable if
the Council wished to avoid disnppointing those
who expeeted a just solution, imbued with a pro
gressive spirit, of the problem of lnunan rights.

The Couneil had before it, in addition to the
draft Declaration, a drait Covenant and a num
ber of suggestions for implementation (E/800,
annex C). Neither the Covenant Bor the sugges
tions for impl€mentation, which wonld he the
most important parts of the International Bill of
Human Rights, had been sufficiently studied.
Hence his d'Clegation, and apparently other dele
gations also, were in some doubt as to the attitude
they should adopt. He would like to see initial
steps taken inun'Cdiately to guarantee certain
human rights. If those steps were not taken, the
United Nations would be lagging behind ideas
which had been uccepted even before the San
Francisco Conferencc. The United Nations
Charter had laid down, three years prcviously,
specific legal obligations in respect of human
rights and flmdamental freedoms which Mem
bers were obligec1 to respect; hence sueh rights
had been removed from the purely domestic
jurisdiction of States, and had become of inter- .
national concern.

Since the Charter, by its nature, could not
provide specific means of promoting respect for
human rights in practice, there remained oruy
two ways of achieving real progress :

(1) To delimit and define as clearly and un
equivocally as possible the fundamental rights
and freedoms of the individual; and

(2) Ta create eff,ective means of safeguard
ing those rights and frccdoms internationally.

He was inclined to believe that the Declaration
could serve a useful purpose only if it provided
a clear and detailed definition of rights and free
doms. The principles contained in such a Decla
ration might lend themselves to interpretations
varying according to the necds of the case. If
the termsof the Dcclaration '\Vere not sufiiciently
clear, the most diverse and unfortunate conclu
sions might be drawn from them and used for
propaganda purposes.

The oruy efficient procedure woulc1 be to
approve at the same time the Declaration, the
~ovenant and the measures for implcmentation,
smce those three instruments made up an organic
whole.

However, since the Declaration had been suffi
ciently studied for the General Assembly to b~
a!)le to take a decision on it, his delegation con
sldered it desirable that that de,cision shO'l.ùd
be taken at the next session. It nevertheless re
served the right to urge, at the appropriate ti~e,
that several of the amendtnents proposed by the
Brazilian Government should be adopted.

Pays-Bas que sa délégation présentera de nou
veau la proposition en question.

M. GUERREIHO (Brésil) fait ressortir que l 'adop
tion d'une Déclaration des droits de l'homme
peut conduire à des changements profonds dans
les conceptions actuelles du droit international.
Il convient donc de procéder avec une extrême
prudence, si le Conseil ne veut pas décevoir ceux
qui attendent, en matière de droits de l'homme,
une juste solution du problème des droits de
1'homme, s'inspirant d'un esprit de progrès.

Le Conseil est saisi, outre le projet de Déclara
tion, d'un projet de Pacte et d'un certain nombre
de propositions relatives à la mise en œuvre de
la Charte des droits de l'homme (E/800, annexe
C). Ni le Pacte, ni les propositions relatives aux
mesures d'application, qui constituent la partie
la plus importante de la Charte internationale des
droits de l'homme, n'ont été suffisamment étudiés.
D'où les hésitations de la délégation brésilienne,
de même, semble-t-il, que d 'autres délégation~,

quant à l'attitude qu'il convient d'adopter.
1J'orateur voudrait qu'on prenne immédiatem€nt
les premières mesures nécessaires pour garantir
certains des droits de l 'homme. Si l'on ne pr€nd
pas ces mesures, l'Organisation des Nations Unies
restera en deçà des conceptions admises même
avant la Conférence de San-Francisco. Il y a trois
ans, la Charte des Nations Unies a stipulé des
obligations juridiques précises concernant les
droits de l 'homme et les libertés fondamentales
que les Etats sont tenus de respecter: de ce fait,
les droits en question ont été soustraits à la jurl.
diction purement interne des Etats et ont pris le
caractèu) d'une question intc:rnationale.

Comme la Charte, de par sa nature même, ne
peut prévoir des mesures précises pour assurer
dans la pratique le respect des droits de l'homme,
il ne reste que deux moyens de réaliser un pro
grès réel:

\J
1) Préciser et définir d 'tme manièr€ aussi

claire et aussi nette que possible les libertés et
droits fondamentaux de l'individu;

2) Créer des moy€ns efficaces de garantir ces
libertés et ces droits sur le plan international.

L'orateur incline à cl'oire que la Déclaration ne
peut se révéler utile qu'en donnant une définition
claire et détaillée des droits et des libertés en
question. Les principes qui figurent dans une telle
Déclaration risquent de se prêter à des interpré
tations diverses selon les besoins de la caUSe. Si
les termes de la Déclaration ne sont pas assez
clairs, on pourra en tirer les conclusions les plus
diverses et les plus fâcheuses et les faire servir à
des fins de propagande.

La seule solution efficace consisterait à approu
ver ·en même temps la Déclaration, le Pacte et
les mesures d'application, puisque ces trois ins
truments constituent un tout homogène.

Toutefois, comme la Déclaration a fait l'objet
d'ullC étude suffisamment approfondie pour que
l'Assemblée générale puisse prendre une décision
il. son sujet, la délégation brésilienne estime qu'il
est souhaitable que cette décision intervienne à la
prochaine session. Néanmoins, la délégation bré
silienne se réserve le droit, au moment voulu,
d'insister pour l'adoption de plusieurs des amen
dements proposés par le Gouvernement du Brésil.



646

He then gave the following examples of his
Government 's views:

Article 1 : Ris Government appreciated the
advantage of adopting formulas to impress pub
lic opinion. Nevertheless, it saw no reason why
a Declaration on Ruman Rights should be intro
duced by philosophical postulates taken from
olÙ-dated theories of naturallaw. lt considered
that the Declaration on Ruman Rights might pro
fitably omit article 1 a:ltogether and begin with
article 2.

Article 5 : Personality before the law should
be recognized in an article preceding any enume
ration of human rights. No one could have
rights or obligations until he had been recognized
as a person in the eyes of the law;

Article 7 : Article 5 of the texte adopted at the
second session of the Oommission 1 was prefer
able, because it was fuller;

A1·ticle 10: A clause should be inserted ensur
ing the protection of the individual against
tlueats, intimidation and oppression;

Article 13 : Further improvement was re
quired, although the article was already an
advance on article 15 of the earlier text;

Article 14: Ris Government wished the follow
ing clause to be included: "Parents shaH have
parental authority over their minor or non-eman
cipated children, and shall have the obligation to
provide for their sustenanee and education";

Article 18: The permissible restrictions on
frecdom of association should be explicitly stated;
the limitations mentioned in article 27 were too
general to fulfil the purpose desired.

In conclusion, he expressed the hope that the
Oouncil would adopt the draft resolution sub

.mitted jointly by the Brazilian and French dele
gations (E/1009).

Ml'. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) said the Polish
delegation had wholeheartedly supported all
measures adopted by the General Assembly and
the Economie and Social Conncil with a view to
the preparation of the Declaration and the Oove
nant and had welcomed the setting up of a
Oommission on Ruman Rights.

Ris delegation regretted that a Oovenant on
Ruman Rights had not been completed, as that
document would possess the legal status of an
international treaty. The character of the
Declaration of Ruman Rights was controversial,
and although some delegations considered that it
should he treated as an authentic, interpretation
of the principles stated in the Oharter, others
felt that it should be regarded oruy as an
expression of general principles of law recognized
by the various nations. The Oommission on
Ruman Rights had accepted the Declaration as
possessing moral value only - as creating a
standard for education. The way in which it
had beon drafted showed clearly that the Decla
ration was not calculated either to guarantee or

1 See Official Records of the Economie and Social
Oinvncil, . third year, sixth session, Supplement No. 1,
Mmex A,

L'orateur donne alors les exemples suivants
des vues de son Gouvernement :

A1·ticle 1 : Le Gouvernement brésilien com
prend l'avantage qu'il y aurait à adopter des for
mules propres à faire impression sur l'opinion
publique. Néanmoins, il ne voit J?as qu'il y ait
lieu d'inscrire en tête d'une Déclaration des
droits de l'homme des affirmations d'ordre philo
sophique tirées de théories démodées du droit
naturel. Il estime que la Déclaration des droits
de l 'homme pourrait utilement se passer de son
article 1 tout entier, et commencer par l'article 2;

Article 5 : Il faudrait reconnaître la person
nalité juridique devant la loi dans un article qui
précéderait tout énoncé des droits de l'homme.
Nul ne peut avoir des droits ou des obligations si
sa personnalité n'est pas reconnue par la loi.

Article 7 : L'article 5 du texte adopté à la
deuxième session de la Oommission 1 est préfé
rable, parce qu'il est plus complet;

A1·ticle 10 : Il faudrait insérer dans cet article
une disposition assurant la protection de l'indi
vidu contre les menaces, l'intimidation et l'op
pression;

Article 13 : Il faudrait encore améliorer cet
article, quoi qu'il marque déjà un progrès sur
l'article 15 du text~ primitivement adopté.

Article 14 : Le Gouvernement brésilien vou
drait voir introduire dans cet article la disposi
tion suivante : « Les parents exercent' l'autorité
paternelle sur leurs enfants mineurs ou non éman
cipés, et ont l'obligation de pourvoir à leur entre
tien et à leur éducation »;

Article 18 : I.Jes restrictions admissibles de la
liberté d'association devraient être indiquées
explicitement; les restrictions mentionnées à l'ar
ticle 27 sont trop générales pour atteindre le but
souhaité.

Pour conclure, le représentant du Brésil expri
me l'espoir que le Oonseil adoptera le projet de
résolution (E/1009) que sa délégation a présenté
conjointement avec la délégation française.

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) rappelle que la délé
gation polonaise a appuyé sans réserve toutes les
mesures adoptées par l'Assemblée générale et le
Oonseil économique et social en vue 'de l'élabora.
tion d'une Déclaration et d'un Pacte, et qu'elle
s'est félicitée de la création d'une Oommission
des droits de l'homme.

La délégation polonaise regrette qu'on n'ait
pas achevé l'élaboration d'un Pacte des droits de
l 'homme, car ce document aurait, au point de vue
juridique, la même valeur qu'un traité interna
tional. I.Je caractère de la Déclaration des droits
de l 'homme est sujet à controverse; tandis que
certaines délégations voudraient qu'on le consi
dère comme une interprétation authentique des
principes énoncés dans la Oharte, d fautres esti
ment qu 'dIe doit simplement être considérée
comme l'expression des principes générau.'C du
droit reconnus par les différents pays. La Oom
1;l1ission des droits de l 'homme a approuvé la
Déclaration en considérant qu'elle avait seule
ment une valeur morale et qu'elle fixait des nor
mes pour l'éducation. La manière dont elle a été

1 Voir ProciJs-verbawl) ~fficiels du Cons()il économique
et social, troisième année, sixième session, supplément
n° 1, annexe A.

It'
righb
ihoul
right
very
must
itim

In
refer
sion
that
Pow
Ag~

he d
tand
no l

off
F

Uni
Rig'
the)
hnd
ThE
mOl
and
rati
het
dic

~

of
fm:
sta
thl
crE
sin
wt
A
ba
inl
be
tiE
th
H
D
tli
11l

dl
al

\1

tl
1



647

, .;
, j

lauivaQb; !
,'{

d~

iU~~orn,li
l~~1l!l fOI. (i
) ' d, ,I}
',iQP,J,IUOQ i Y
, J ~ l" ":"..\ fi,

~~liY ~tj. i
ati,Qn, d~ , ~,

d~,phil~ ~
dUqroit ~

les droils ~
lr desoQ 1
nrti.cle~; ,
~ person,
rticle qui l,
l'honune, !
:ationa si i,
Lloi,
ptéA la
ltpréfé.

t article
31'indi.
et l'op.

Irer cet
'rèll SUI

ln vou·
lisposi.
,utorit!
1éman.
,entre.

: de la
'iquéœ
àl'nr·
le but

exprl.
jet de
Jsenté

déIé.
es les
et le 1

bora.
l'elle
lsion

~'ait

B de
vue

rna·
:ojt~

que
nsi·
des
:sti·
irée
du
lm·
la

Ile·
or·
lté

to implement human rights and freedoms, and it
was therefore unsatisfactory to the Polish delega
tion. It was a statement of general principles;
tue preamble was entirely abstract; the aims
were not clearly stated; and it was open to inter
pretation as justifying intervention in the
domestic affairs of States.

It was not sufficient merely to say that human
rights had been violated during the war. It
sholùd be emphasized that violation of human
rights and contempt of human dignity lay at the
very roots of fascist ideology. The Declaration
must condemn fascism iirst of aIl, and then make
it impossible for fascism to rise again.

In its present form, the Declaration made no
reference to democracy; he felt that the Commis
sion on Human Rights had purposely omitted
that word. The declarations of the Allied
Powers, the Yalta Declaration and the Potsdam
Agreement had made it clear that fascism must
be destroyed. Ris delegation could not unders
tand, therefore, why the Declaration contained
no reference to democracy and to the eradicatioll
of fascism.

For the Polish people, the existence of the
United Nations and the Declaration of Ruman
Rights were the outcome of a struggle in which
they had been engaged for many years, and which
had cost the lives of 6,000,000 Polish citizens.
The iight for freedom still continued in the
mountains of Greece and elsewhere in the world,
and fascism still reigned in Spain. The Decla
ration failed to emphasize the great difference
between a democratic State and a fascist
dictatorship.

The fact that htiman rights involved the duties
of the individual towards his neighbour, his
family, his nation and society was not clearly
stated in the Declaration. Article 27 stated
that every one had duties to his community, and
created the impression that those duties were
simply debts of gratitude, the performance of
which was left to the discretion of the individual.
A Declaration of Ruman Rights should strike a
balance between the rights and the duties of an
individual, and he considered .that the document
before the Council was no more than a compila.
tion of traditional human rights and freedoms of
the old 1iberal school of thought. Articles
19 and 26 should both be redrafted. The
Declaration should also include an article stating
the right of every person to retain his or her
native language and culture, and the Polish
delegation would press for the addition of such
an article.

It was not known whether the Declaration
would applY to non-self-governing and trust
territories, or how it would be implemented.
The Polish delegation felt that it should gua
rantee aIl economic rights, the right to work, l'est
and education, and that it should be drafted
in simple language which everyone could un·
del'stand.

rédigée montre nettement qu'elle n'est destinée
ni à garantir ni à mettre en œuvre les droits et
les libertés de l'homme; elle ne saurait donc satis.
faire la délégation polonaise. C'est un exposé de
principes généraux; le préambule est tout à f~dt

abstrait. Les buts de la Déclaration ne sont pas
nettement indiqués, et elle peut être interprétée
comme justifiant une intervention dans les
affaires intérieures d'un Etat.

Il ne suffit pas de dire simplement que les droits
de l 'homme ont été violés pendant la guerre. Il
faudrait souligner que la violation des droits de
1'homme et le mépris de la dignité .humaine
étaient à la base même de l'idéologie fasciste.
C'est en premier lieu le fascisme que la Déclara·
tion doit condamner en rendant sa résurrection
impossible.

Dans sa forme actuelle, la Déclaration ne parle
pas de la démocratie; l'orateur estime que c'est
à dessein que la Commission des droits de
l 'homme a supprimé ce mot. Les déclarations des
Puissances alliées, la déclaration de Yalta et
l'accord de Potsdam ont précisé qu'il fallait
détruire le fascisme. La délégation polonaise ne
peut donc pas comprendre pourquoi la Déclara
tion ne fait aucune allusion à la démocratie et à
l'extirpation du fascisme.

L'existence de l'Organisation des Nations
Unies et la Déclaration des droits de l'homme
sont, aux yeux du peuple polonais, les résultats
d'une lutte dans laquelle il est engagé depuis de
nombreuses années, et qui a coûté la vie à six
millions de citoyens polonais. La lutte pour la
liberté continue dans les montagnes de la Grèce
et en d'autres endroits du monde, et le fascisme
règne encore en Espagne. La Déclaration n'a pas
marqué la grande différence qui existe entre un
Etat démocratique et une dictature fasciste.

Le fait que les droits de l 'homme comportent
pour l'individu des devoirs à l'égard de son pro.
chain, de sa famille, de son pays et de la société,
ne ressort pas nettement de la Déclaration. L'ar
ticle 27 dispose que toute personne a des obliga.
tions à l'égard de la communauté à laquelle elle
appartient; il donne ainsi l'impression que ces
devoirs constituent simplement une dette de
reconnaissance dont il appartient à chaque indi·
vidu de s'acquitter comme il l'entend. Une décla
l'ation des droits de l'homme devrait établir lm
équilibre entre les droits et les devoirs de tout
individu, et l'orateur estime que le document
dont le Conseil est saisi n'est rien de plus que
l'énumération d~s droits et libertés traditionnels
de l 'homme, tels que les envisageait la vieille
école libérale. Les articles 19 et 26 devraient être
l'un et l'autre remaniés. La Déclaration devrait
également contenir un article stipulant le droit,
pour toute personne, de conserver sa langue et sa
culture d'origine; la délégation polonaise insis
tera donc pour que l'on ajoute un tel article.

On ignore si la Déclaration s'appliquera aux
territoires non autonomes et aux territoires sous
tutelle, de même qu'on ignore la manière dont elle
sera mise en œuvre. La délégation polonaise esti
me que la Déclaration devrait, dans le domaine
économique, garantir tous les droits, le droit de
travailler et celui de se reposer, ainsi que le droit
à l'instruction, et qu'elle devrait être rédigée en
un style simple que tous le monde pût com
prendre.



-------------------------------------

648

Painting out that it had beeu necessnl'Y to
rebuild the structure of the Polish Statc, he sai<l
that one of the fil'st aets passed by the Polish
Pal'liam€nt had beeIl a declaration oÏ the rig-hts
of citizens, The principles aï that declaratioll
were being applied in Poland in the politienl,
economic and social fields, Rnd the Polish delc~a

tion would likc ta sec them appliecl uuiversnlly,
It felt that the General Asscrnbly should dra",
up a Deelaratian which wauld serve the cause
of progrcss and. dcmocracy, whieh would lend ta
the betterment of the lives of people aIl over the
world and which would c1efinc the new l'pl n-,
tionship betwecn imlividuals and society,

Ml'. CASSIN (France) said that the ~ffeetiYe

defence and protection of human rights was one
of the corner-stones of the indepcndence of
nations and the maintenance of peace. He
l'egretted that the Commission on Human Right!:!
had not had sufficient time to carry out more
completely its work on the prepal'l1tion of an
Intel'l1ational Bill aÏ Human Rights, ml it !lad
heen l'eql1ested to do two years previom;ly.
President Truman had promised, at the end of
the San Francisco Conference, that an. Inter
national Declaration of IIuman Rights wOll1d bc
prepared. 'l'hat promise had been rOIl{l'wed at
evcry United Nations Assemhly. Although the
Commission on Human Rights had l\ot becn all1e
ta complete its mission entirely, it lmd nt lenat
preparecl a draft Declaration of Human nights.
The draft Oovenant \Vas alsa almost eompletcd,
but the Oommission was somewhat hehillc1
schec1l1le in wOl'king out mensures for interna·

'tiomH implementation and application. Thllt
part of its task was l1luch more deli(~atc.

The question before the Counon was whethcl'
to wait uutil the whole tusk was finished, 01' to
proceed by stages,

He believed that the Conncil had its own
responsibilities in that sphere, and that c1espitc
the lack of time available, it had the power and
the menns to iulfil its main tnsks, Thore were
two steps which it shauld tnko: (1) ta transmit
the Commission's Report \Vith its annoxes llnd
appendix to the General Assembly, so that the
latter could takc a dccision on it; ulld (2) to l'aIl
Il. session of the Human Rights Commission carly
in 1949, so that it might coinplete as l'llpidlv as
possible both the draft Oovenant and the pro.
posed measures of. implementution.

His delegation urged that the dl'aft Declara
tion of Human Rights shoulcl he submitted to
the Assembly. The possible objections lnight bl'.
expected to lJe twofold. 'Ehe first, raised llY
sorne memhers of the Oommission, was that the
three parts of: the International Bill of IInmUll
Rights formed a complete and indivisible whole
and could not be separated, It was fcarcel that
if the Assemhly adopted only the Deelm'ation,
worId pnblic opinion would entcrtain false hopes.
Tt was argued that sucll a Declaration w0111d he
of purely theoretical vaIne. 'rhat was a
dangerous objection, hecause it only left tlle
alternative of aIl or nothing, ]\'[o1'0ovo1', it was
based llpon the ic1ea that time 'would hclp j but

Apl'(.8 avoil' 1'11p}I<,I(' qn 'il Il fallu l'éédifier la
structnre rll~ l'Etat: 1'1I1()nai~. ,jL Katz.Buchy
(l,-'(·Iure que l'une t1('s Ill'l'mil-l'('s lois ndoptées pm'
Je Par1<'llH'llt pollinI! il' Il ét é 1Illl,' tléuhl1"[Ltion des
droits des {·itnY{lns. 1.('8 pl'iH(lifll'S de c{'tte décla·
)'Iltion sont llC'tnellpllIPllt appliqut-s {'Il Pologno
dans [(lS dmnaiul'i! politique, (:ellnolllique et social,
ri la ll('l(.gation polllnllist' SOUhUlh'l'lLÎt les voir
nnin~l'Sell{'lll{'llt nJlplilJu(o,~. mit' l'stimc que
l ·As..'wmhl(~e ~én('l'HJ(' (loi! élnhOl'pr unc Déclara·
tian qui S('l'\'ü la rnu~(' du prngl'('s et de la démo·
('l'Utie, lJui nhnlltissl1 il l'am(lliol'aticm (les condi.
tions d \~XiS!('ll('{' d('s }wllplf'!'l snI' tOUt(l la surface
du g:lo1>e cl qui tl~f\llis...,c !IlS 1I0tlWtlUx rapports
c'ntre l'individu I1l la société,

M, CA88I:\ (F'l'anN~) souligul) fl\1(\ la défense et
la protection cfi'ectiws dps droits de l'homme est
Ulle des bases fOlldamentnlcs del'indéplmdnnce des
nations et lIn maintien de la. pnix, Il regrette que
ln COllllUissioll des droits de l'holllllW n'ait pas
llis[)os\\ Il 'un tt'mJls SUfiiSIlllt pour s'acquitter
d 'une lllmli~l'f' plus (·olnpli:·te de ln l.àd\c qui lui
;l\"uit été ('(lnn('e, il y a d(luX ons, tIe Ill'éparer une
('hl1r\(' il! tl'l'lla ti()nule Ih'!; cl l'uit:-l tic l'homme. A
la fin de ln Confél'CnC(' dl' Sllu.Fnlll{'isc.o, le Pré·
sicleut 'l'rumon m'oit pl'olllis (lU 'um~ 1)6claration
illtcrnatiol1ule dt~fl droits dl' l'holllllle serait éla
borée. .A <'!WqlHl As,'lC!mhlén dc l'Or:'::lIl1isation des
~ati{)IlS t!nicH, ccttn pr(lIIl('~'«' Il (.t{o renouvelée.
Bicll (jlW la COllllllis."ion dc's droits de l'homme
Il 'ait pu r<'llIplir <'lltii:'l'('IllNlt ln lUis~ion dont elle
était (']Ul.l'g<"c, (~ll{l II du moins i'tabli un projet
de néelurutioll dcs droitfl dl' l 'h0111111 C, Le projet
de Pacte est {'gaIement prl.'s'Illl' I\l'IlI'\'é, mais la
('oulluission C'Ht un IH.'U ('Il 1'('1:11'11 dam; l'élabora·
tion (les rnCSUrl'S de mÎJm en o:'ln'l'(' l't rI'applica
tion do cet instrlllll(ll1t :m!' le plun inhll'nntional.
Cetto partie de sa. til(~hc est beaucoup plns délicate.

Ilc Conseil doit déeidel' a 'il " Il liem cl 'attendre
l'af!lltJvemcnt de toml les lra\'lIl1:l: ml s'il convient
dc' rro(~éder par étapNl.

Il 'orateur pstinlt' que le f'ollllC'H (1 fle's propres
responsabilités dllllR ('C domaine et qlu'. malgré le
peu de temps dont il dispose. il ft l!';~ pouvoirs et
lclS 1l10rCllR de li '(lcquittcr de /l(.g 1li('hcs princi·
pull's. Il d(lvrait prlllHh'e, )('8 lhmx IUc'sures sui
vun1es : 1) tl'ansllU'ttl'l' )1' rapport d.' ln. Commis
sion /LV(le Res 1U1llCX<'R et NUn Rllpendine à l'As·
semblée gl'llPrn]1.', nfill que el~ll('·(~i ]l\IiRSC pren·
dre une décision fi. hmr suJet: et, 2) (~()nvoquer

une session de Ill. COlllmi&'iioll drR droits de
l'homme pOUl' J94H, afin qu'dIe ulC'tte au point
aussi rapidement qne pORlliblc fi. ln fois le projet
de Pacte {'o1; 1('s 111('!I\1l'(lS nécClflsaires pour sa mise
en œUVr(l,

1Jl1 d6l~guli{jn l't'fUlc:ui.St1 t!l.'IlHItHh.,' qlle le projet
de Déclaration d('s droits dn l 'hornme soit soumis
à l'AssmIlhlée. 011 Pl'Ul N'attendrI' Il deux objec
tions pos8ihles : ln pr(llUiI\rl>', l'Oldllvée jau' {I,el'tains
membres dl' la C'OIllTllissinll, esl. qlW le!! trois pal"
lieR de lu Cha l'te in tl'l'lIut iOHale d('ll cl raits de
l 'hOIllIlHJ (1()I1Ntitlll'nt un tout comp11:\ ct inclivi.
Rihl<1 et qu'on nt' peut. srpnrt'l'. On 1'(!t1oute que,
:-li l'Assemhlée adoptait KeUlCllH'ut ln Déclaration,
l 'opinioll puhlique mondiale Ill' ('C1W':OÎ\'(' de faux
cslwirs. On u fait valoir qu 'ml(' tell{' 116claration
ne pr6s{'utemit ql1'tlJltl valeur purrJlleut théo
riqlH!. 1.1 'ob.iœtion ('~t dHIlg('rÜURC, (IHl' elle laisse
Himplement le c~hnix entre tout (lU l,ien. Elle
repmm en outl'{' sut' l'idée que Il! tt'mps travaille



649

il, améliorer les choses; mais le temps ne travaille
que pour ceux qui s'aident eux-mêmes. IJe
Conseil, s'il hésitait, décevrait l'attente des
pays membres, celle des org'anisations dotées du
statut consultatif qui, depuis longtemps, appor·
tent l.eur concours à la Oommission des droits
de l 'homme, celle des institutions spécialisées et,
surtout, celle des peuples qui ont besoin d'être
rassurés sur la valeur des promesses faites au
cours de la guerre.

Il rappelle que l'Allemagne, lorsqu'elle fut
interrogée, vers 1930, non loin du Palais des
Nations, sur le traitement qu'elle infligeait aux
Juifs allemands, répondit 'que chacun était maître
chez soi. La notion des droits de l 'homme ayant
été évoquée, l'Allemagne quitta la Société d~s

Nations, qui fut impuissante à remédier à la situa.
tion parce qu'elle n'avait le pouvoir de prendre
aucune mesure. Il ne faut pas que l'on puisse
dire que le sort des citoyens d'un Etat quel·
conque n'intéresse pas la communauté des
nations; car, si un pays opprime ses citoyens,
il prouve ainsi qu'il est capable d'étendre cette
oppression à ses voisins, et même plus loin. Telle
est la raison impérieuse pour laquelle on devrait
voter la Déclaration des Droits de l 'homme sans
le moindre retard. .

La deuxième objection possible à la solution
que préconise la délégation française, c'est que
le projet de Déclaration n'est pas encore parfai
tement au point et qu'on pourra l'améliorer
lorsque les principes généraux auront été plus
nettement précisés au conrs de la rédaction du
Pacte. Toutefois, bien que le texte de la Décla
ration ne soit pas parfait, il convient de rappeler
qu'il sera loisible à l'Organisation des Nations
Unies de l'améliorer par la suite. Le Gouverne
ment français lui·même a relevé dans la Décla·
ration des droits de l'homme plusieurs défauts,
dont le principal est, à son avis, que la portée
n'en est pas suffisamment universelle, ni suffi
samment internationale.

Toutes les délégations se sont, au début, ins
nirées de l'esprit des déclarations figurant dans
leur législation nationale et des déclarations clas
siques sur les Droits de l'homme. Oependant, il
serait faux de dire que la Déclaration des droits
de l 'homme, telle qu'elle a été rédigée par la
Oommission, n'est qu'une réplique des diverses
déclarations existantes. Dès l'abord, la Commis
sion a pris une attitude diamétralement opposée
à la conception hitlérienne en proclamant l'éga
lité de tous les êtres humains sans distinction
de race. Oette attitude peut avoir des consé
quences incalculables si l'on en tire les conclu
sions logiques.

Oependant, lorsque la Déclaration traite de
l'ordre international, certains défauts apparais
sent. Dans sa forme actuelle, elle ne donne pas
une importance suffisante aux droits qui ne peu
vent figurer, en la matière, dans les déclarations
nationales. A une époque où tant d'êtres humains,
sans nationalité, sont obligés de demander asile
quelque part, il faut bien dire que l'un C1es
devoirs de l'Organisation des Nations Unies, en
tant que représentant de la communauté des
nations, est de garantir le droit d'asile. 0 'est son

All the delegations had taken as their starting
point the spirit of the declarations contained in
their domestic legislation and the classic state
ments on human rights. However, it \Vould be
wrong to say that the Declaration of Human
Rights, in the form in whieh it had been pre
pared by the Oommission, was only a replica of
various existing declarations. From the first,
the Oommission had taken up a position dia
metrically opposed to the Hitlerian concept, by
proclaiming the equality of all human beings
without distinction as to raee. That poiM of
view might have tremendous consequences if the
logical conclusions were drawn from it.

However, when it dealt with the international
order, certain defects could be seen in the Decla
ration. As it stood, it did not give sufficient
prominence to rights which could 'not be enume
rated in national declarations on the subject.
At a time when there were so many stateless
persons who \Vere compelled to seek asylum
somewhere, it should certainly be stated that one
of the duties of the United Nations, as repre
senting the community of nations, \Vas to gua
rantee the right of asylum. Tt was the dutY

time worked only for those who worked them
selves. If it hesitated, the Oouncil would ill
l'equite the pati,ence of its members, of the bodies
with consultat.ive status which, over a long
period, had assisted the work of the Ruman
Rights Commission, of the specialized agencies
and, above aIl, of the peoples who needed to
know that the promises made during the war
would be kept.

e
He recalled that when Germany had been

questioned in the thirties, not far from the Palais
des Nations, about her treatment of the German
Jews, she had replied that every man was master
in his own home. As soon as the idea of human
rights had been mentioned, Germany had left the
League of Nations, which could do nothing to
remedy the situation because it had no power to
take action. There must be no possibility that
it could be said that the fate of nationals of any
country did not interest the community of
nations; for if any nation oppressed its subjects,
it was obviously capable of extending oppression
ta its neighbours, and even further. That was
the overriding reason \Vhy the Declaration of
Human Rights should be voted on without the
least delay.

The second possible objection to the course
advocated by the French delegation was that the
draft Declaration was not yet completely ready
- that it mig,ht be improved once the general
principles had been further defined in the course
of drafting the Oovenant. But though the text
of the Declaration \Vas not perfect, it should be
remembered that the United Nations \Vould be
f:roe to improve it later. The French Govern
ment had itself noted several defects, the chief
one being, in its opinion, that the scope of the
Declarat.ion was not sufficiently universal or
sufficiently international.



devoir de rechercher, en accord avec chacun dn
ses membres, les moyens de faire en. sorte qu'il
11 'y ait pas d'êtres humains privés de racines
dans un groupe national déterminé.

L'étendue et la portée de certains autres droits
rBconnus dans les déclarations antérieures a été
réduite ou déformée, par exemple en ce qui
concerne les clauses relatives aux arrestations
arbitraires ou à l'égalité de salaire. L'égalité de
salaire présuppose une égalité de pouvoir d'achat
si l'on veut que ce soit une réalit~, et c'est une
question qui ne se règle pas par un déeret. La
Déclaration ne fait aucune place' aux pionniers
de la scienee ou de l'art, bien que ceux·ci aient
contribué au progrès de la civilisation .et soient
en droit de prétendre que leurs intérêts doivent
être protégés.

Quoi qu'il en soit, par son plan et son contenu,
la Déclaration ne constitue pas simplement une
consécration des vieilles libertés individuelles,
mais formule encore deux idées nouvelles qui
montrent que les leçons de deux guerres mon.
diales ont été retenues. Elle garantit en effet
les droits économiques et sociaux de l'individu.
Elle consacre aussi une troisième idée, à savoir
que personne n'a le droit de se servir des libertés
qu'il proclame pour détruire la liberté, posant
ainsi en principe que les régimes démo-eratiques
ont, eux aussi, le droit de se défendre. Le concept
de la démoaratie est mentionné également, bien
que pas. aussi souvent, apparemment, que d'au·
cuns le souhaiteraient.

Il n 'y a donc pas de doute qu'un grand pas
serait franchi si le Oonseil présentait le projet
de Déclaration à l'Assemblée générale en l'invi.
tant à prendre une décision. L'orateur ajoute
que sa délégation est eonvaincue que c'est le
devoir du Oonseil de prendre une mesure pra
tique, ne serait·ce que pour s'acquitter de la
première partie de la tâehe qui lui a été confiée
à San·Francisco.

Une décision survenant en 1948 serait d'autant
plus opportune que trois ou quatre congrès
importants qui ont traité des c1rQits de l'homme
se sont tenus dans le courant de l'année et que
certains des Etats qui y ont participé ne sont pas
membres des Nations Unies. En outre - car les
dates bnt leur importance - une Déclaration des
droits de l 'homme promulguée en 1948 coïnci.
derait avec le centenaire de 1848, cette année qui
a été marquée par un vaste mouvement d'éman
cipation, fertile en conséquences internationales,
qui a secoué tonte l'Europe, et au cours de
laquelle l'eselavage a été aboli dans tous les terri
toires d'outre-mer où flotte le drapcau français.
Une décision concernant la Déclaration des droits
de l 'homme serait de nature à hâter la mise sur
pied d'une Charte internationale des droits de
l 'homm-e en généraL Pour atteindre ce bùt, lc
Oonseil pourrait convoquer la Commission des
droits de l'homme au début de 1949, et les débats
sur cette question qui Se seraient à ce manient
déjà déroulés à l'Assemblée générale ne pour.
raient que stimuler le travail de la Commission
sur le Pacte ct son application.

Le Gouvernement français estime qu'il n'y a
pour le Oonseil IJflS d'autr€ solution possible que
de transmettre le projet de Déclaration des droits
de l 'homme à l'Assemblée générale, et il propose
qne soient indiqués à l'Assemblée les liens qui

There was no doubt, therefore, that a step for.
ward would be achieved if the CouncH placed the
draft Declaration before the General Assembly
with the request for a decision. His delegation
was convinced that it was the duty of the Council
to take a practica.l step, even if it were only to
carry out the first part of the task entrusted to it
at San Francisco.

Nevertheless, the plan and content of the
Dee1arati{)n were not merely a confirmation of the
old individual freedoms, but expressed two new
ideas whieh .showed that the lessons of two world
wars had been talœn to heart. It guaranteed
both the economic and social rights of the
individual. It gave form, too, ta a third id€a,
by stating that no one had a right to use the
freedoms it proclaimed for the destruction of
freedom, thus laying down the principle that
democratic regimes, too, had the right to defend
themselves, The concept of demoeracy was
mentioned, although apparently not. often enough
to satisfy everyone.

of the United Nations, in agreement with each
of its members, to seek means to en8ure that there
should be no human beings without roots in any
national group.

The scope of other rights recognized in pre·
vious deelarations had been narrowed or dis·
torted, for example in the clauses reierring to
arbitrary arrest and equal pay. Equal pay pre·
supposed equality of purchasing power if it were
to become a reality, and thot could not be
achieved by dccree. The Declaration gave no
place to scientHic and artistie pioneera, although
those who eontributed to the advance oÏ civiliza·
tian were entitled to have their interests pro-
tected. .

A decision taken in 1948 would be all the more
timely beeause three or four important confe
rences dealing with human rights were being
held during the yoar, and the States taking part
in them included non.niembers aÏ the United
Nations. Moreover, dates hac1 their own impor
tance, and a Declaration of Human Rights pro
mulgated in 1948 would mark the centenary of
1848, a year in which a vast movemellt of e~an
cipation, rich in international consequences, hud
shaken Europe, and in which slavery had been
abolished in aIl the overseas territorie~ under tlle .
iiag of France. A decision on the Declaration of
Ruman Rights might hasten the completion of
the International Bill of lIuman Rights as a
whole. In order to achieve that aim, the Oouncil
might convene the Human Rights Oommission at
the beghming of 1949, when it would be stimul
ated in. its work on the Covenant and on imple
meutatlOn by the debates on human rights wllir,h
wonld have taken place in the General Assembly.

The French Government considered that tht~
Council had no alternative but to transmit the
draft Declaration of Human Rights to the Gene
l'al Assembly, and it proposed that it indieate to
the, Assembly the links existing between that De-

----------------------'lllllllit;

i
il

6GO



651

It)llil
et:!4
Ùllllh
aienl

SÔlenl i

oltenl

itë~u,

tune
ïeU~
S'i~ni

nmn.
effet

ivida,
lavoir i

lerti! '.
OSani
i@l.l :
~aept

bien
~'nu.

ipas
tojet
in~.

ioute
llJe
pra·
e la
nJléi

tant
grès
nme
~ue

pli!
, le!
de! j

nel·
qui
lan·
,les,
de

rri.
ais,
lits
sur
de
le

jes
à!S
lnt
~r·

on

a
ue
ils
Ise
ul

c1aration and the Ohartel' of the United Nations.
Tt woulc1 be dangerous 1,0 tell the peoples that the
Declaration lacked full legoal validity and merely
represented a beacon guiding humanity towards
the final goal. 'l'he Declaration of Ruman Rights
was a complement of the Oharter which could not
be included therein because of the lengthy prepa
ration it had required. Tt was a clarification of
the Charter and a basic instrument of the United
Nations, having all the legal force of such an
instrument. No one could disregard with impu
nity the principles it proclaimed.

The French Government reserved the right to
propose that the General Âssembly should (1)
invite all States 1,0 taIre early action 1,0 bring their
laws and practices into line with the Declaration
of Human Rights and 1,0 set up the administra
tive and judicial instances of appeal necessary
1,0 ensure respect for human rights; and (2) recall
the neecl for pursuing the study of conventions
intended 1,0 ensure the practical observance of
human rights and recommencl the adoption of
such conventions.

In that connexion, it was necessary 1,0 point out
that the question of human rigl1ts had severa]
aspects which should eaeh be the subject of spe
cial conventions. The specialized agencies con
eerned would be the most competent bodies for
the preparation of such conventions.

If the draft Declaration of Human Rights were
submitted 1,0 the Assembly separately, it wouId
still be possible 1,0 establish a link between the
Declaration and the work which the Human
Rights Oommission had yet 1,0 complete.

With regard 1,0 the draft resolution preparl.'d
by the Secretariat (ElAO.27jW.1) , he wished 1,0
state that his Government was following atten
tively the work of the Sub-Commission on the
Prevention of Discrimination and the Protection
of Minorities. Franoo hacT just prepared, on the
basis of proposaIs made by the International
Labour Organisation and of its own metropolitan
legislation, a new labour code applicable 1,0 non·
self-governing territories, the aim of which was
1,0 prevent discrimination. At the cnrrent stage
of its worIr the Sub-Oommission did not seem 1,0

have a sufficiently concrete tasle. The French
delegation hoped that the Oouncil would request
the Human Rights Oommission 1,0 revise the Sub
Oommission's t<lrms of reference so that it could
accomplish more useful work. 'l'he procedure of
asking governments 1,0 reply 1,0 communications
brought 1,0 their attention in accordance with
paragraph (e) of Oouncil resolution 75 (V) was
~n many ways imperfect, and should only be
considered as a provisional procedure. As 1,0 t.he
treatment of the replies, his delegation approvl'd
paragraph 3 of the resolution prepared by th('
Secretariat; it also supported the amendment in
paragraph 5 of the sarne document, regarding al·
ternates for members of the Commission. Those
m.embers had been chosen from lists of candidates
designatec1 by their governments; ÎÎ a member was
lmable 1,0 be present at meetings, it would be bet
ter 1,0 choose a new one rather than appoint an al
ternate having the right 1,0 speak but not 1,0 vote.

existent entre cette Déclaration ct la Oharte des
Nations Unies. Il serait dangereux de dire aux
peuples que la Déclaration 11 'a pas pleine vali
dité juridique et que son rôle est celui d'un phare
guidant l 'humanité vers le but final. IJa Décla
ration des droits de l'homme est un complément
de la Oharte des Nations Unies; elle n'a pu être
insérée dans cette Charte parce qu'elle nécessi·
tait une longue étude préparatoire. Elle éclaire
la Oharte et constitue un acte organique des
Nations Unies possédant toute la valeur juridique
d'un tel acte. Il n'est pe.rsonne qui puisse impuné
ment méconnaître les principes qu'elle proclame.

Le Gouvernement français se réserve le droit
de proposer que l'Assemblée générale: 1) invite
tous les Etats à prendre sans délai les mesures
nécessaires pour mettre leurs lois et leurs usages
en harmonie avec la Déelaration des droits de
l 'homme et pour organiser une procédure admi·
nistrative et judiciaire d'appel indispensable
pour que soient respectés les droits de l'homme;
et 2) qu'elle rappelle la nécessité de poursuivre
l'étude des conventions destinées à assurer en
pratique l'observation des droits de l 'homme et
de recommander leur adoption.

A ce propos, il est nécessaire de préciser que
la question des droits de l 'homme présente plu
sieurs aspects dont chacun devrait faire l'objet
de conventions spéciales. Les institutions spécia
lisées intéressées seraient les organes les plus
compétents pour préparer de telles conventions.

Si le projet de Déclaration des droits de
l 'homme était présenté seul à l'Assemblée, il
serait encore possible d'établir un lien entre le
projet de Déclaration et les travaux que n'a pas
encore- achevés la Commission des droits de
l'homme.

En ce qui concerne le projet de résolution pré
paré par le Secrétariat (ElAC.27/W.l), l'orateur
tient à cléclarer que son Gouvernement suit atten
tivement les travaux de la Sous-Oommission pour
la lutte contre les mesures discriminatoires et la
protection des minorités. La France vient préci
sément d'élaborer, sur la base de propositions
faites par l'Organisation internationale du Tra
vail, et d'après sa propre législation métropoli
taine, un nouveau code du travail applicable aux
territoires non autonomes, dont le but est d'éviter
les mesures discriminatoires. Dans l'état actuel
de ses travaux, la Sous-Oommissionsemble n'avoir
pas une tâche suffisamment précise. La délégation
française espère que le Conseil invitera la
Oommission des droits de l 'homme à procéder à
une révision des termes du mandat de sa Sous~

Oommission, de façon que celle-ci puisse accom
'plir un travail plus profitable. La procédure qui
consiste à demander aux gouvernements de
répondre aux communications signalées à leur
attention conformément au paragraphe (3) de la
résolution 75 (V) du Conseil est, par bien des
côtés, imparfaite et ne peut être considérée
que comme une procédure provisoire. Quant à la
façon de procéder en ce qui concerne les réponses,
la délégation française approuve le para
graphe 3 de la résolution préparée par le Secré
tariat; elle approuve également l'amendement
figurant dans le paragraphe 5 du même document
et qui a trait à la nomination de membres sup
pléants au sein de la Commission. Ces membres
ont été choisis sur des listes de candidats fournies



652

In conclusion, he expressed the hope that the
Counoil would adopt the draft resolution submit
ted jointly by the French and Brazilian delega
tions (E/1009).

Ml'. THORN (New Zealand) observed that the
protection of human rights and fundamental free
doms was a question with which New Zealand
was mueh eoncerned. Ris Government's intere.'lt
therein had taken a material form. It had for
warded to the Commission on Ruman Rights
comments 1 on the draft Declaration and Cove
nant prepared at the second session of the Com
mission. Moreover, New Zealand had sent a
qualified observer to the third session of the
Commission. His Government therefore felt that
it was in a position to lmderstand the intrinsic
complications and difficulties of the question.

Members of the United Nations had reached
varying stages of economic and social develop
ment; their internaI structures did not conform
to a single pattern; and their philosophies had
developed from different h1storical backgrounds.
Consequently, the New Zealand delegation believ
ed that however desirable the early adoption of
a Bill of Ruman Rights might be, it was prefer
able not to move too fast. Sufficient time should
be allowed for each govermnent to consider the
views and comments of other governments, for
differing views to be reconciled, and for the grea
test possible measure of agreement to he achieved.
Delay would be preferable to the early adoption
of texts which Members might have cause, on
reflection, to regret.

The New Zealand delegation had intended to
ask the Council to refer the draft Declaration of
Human Rights to governments for their com
ments. Those comments could have been recon
sidered by the Commission at its fourth session
and there would have been sorne assurance that
the Declaration, when it came before the General
Assembly, would have been a generally accep-

. table document. Rowever, because of the delay
in the work of the Human Rights Committee, that
course had nat been immediately possible. It.
was nevertheless satisfactory that the Council
did not intend to refer the Declaration to the
General Assembly with a recommendation for
its approva1.

The New Zealand dclegation felt that the dis
cussion in the General Assembly sholùd be of a
general nature only. The Declaration should not
be adopted until it had bean reconsidered by the
Commission in the light >of detailed comments by
governments. It might then be possible to pre
sent an acc€ptable drait to the 1949 Assembly.

1 See document E/CN.4/82/Add.12.

pal' les gouvernements; si un membre de la
Commission se trouve empêché d'assister aux
séances, il est préférable de désigner un nouveau
membre plutôt que de désigner un suppléant qui
pourrait prendre la parole, mais n'aurait pas
droit de vote.

Pour conclure, l'orateur exprime l'espoir que
le Conseil adoptera le projet de résolution pré
senté conjointement par les délégations de la
France et du Brésil (E/1009).

M. THORN (Nouvelle-Zélande) fait remarquer
que la protection des droits de l 'homme et des
libertés fondamentales est une question qui inté
resse beaucoup la Nouvelle-Zélande. L'intérêt que
son Gouvernement porte à cette question s'est
d'ailleurs traduit sous une forme matérielle. Il a
adressé à la Commission des droits de l'homme
des commentaires 1 sur le projet de Déclaration
et de Pacte préparé lors de la deuxième session
de la Commission. De plus, il a envoyé un obser
vateur qualifié pour assister à la troisième session
de la Commission. Le Gouvernement néo-zélandais
estime donc être en situation de comprendre les
difficultés et complications intrinsèques que pré
sente cette question.

Les Membres des Nations Unies ont réalisé des
progrès plus ou moins importants dans le domaine
économiqu€ et social. Leur' structure interne n'est
pas d'un modèle unique, et leurs conceptions
philosophiques procèdent de passés historiques
qui sont différents. C'est pourquoi la délégation
de la Nouvelle-Zélande est convaincue que, pour
désirable que soit une prompte adoption d'une
Déclaration des droits de l 'homme, il est préfé
rable de ne. pas agir avec trop de hâte. Il faut
laisser à chaque gouvernement suffisamment de
temps pour examiner les opinions et les commen
taires des autres gouvernements, pour permettre
de concilier les différents points de vue, et pour
réaliser l'accord dans la plus large mesure pos
sible. Un certain retard peut être préférable à
une adoption hâtive. de textes que les Etats
Membres pourraient, à la réflexion, être amenés
à regretter.

11a délégation néo-zélandaise avait l'intention
de demander au Conseil de l'envoyer le projet
de Déclaration des droits de l 'homme aux gou
vernements, en leur demandant de faire connàhre
leurs observations à son sujet. La Commission
aurait pn examiner ces observations à nouveau
à sa quatrième session, et on aurait pu avoir
quelque assurance que la Déclaration, au'moment
de sa présentation à l'Assemblée générale, aurait
été un document acceptable pour tous. Toutefois,
en raison du retard apporté aux travaux du
Comité des droits de l 'homme, on n'a pu adopter
immédiatement cette méthode. Il est néanmoins
satisfaisant de voir que le Conseil n'a pas l'in
tention de renvoyer la Déclaration à l'Assemblée
générale en la recommandant à son approbation.

La délégation néo-zélandaise estime que la dis
cussion à l'Assemblée. générale ne devrait avoir
qu 'nn caractère général. La Déclaration ne doit
pas être adoptée avant d'avoir été examinée à
nouveau par la Commission en fonction des obser
vations détaillées des gouvernements. Il sera peut
être possible alors de présenter un projet accep
table à l'Assemblée de 1949.

1 Voir document E/CN.4/82/Add.12.

relie report of
'!su~~,until 28 J l

larlYrlhose not rl

had~l19t hud ;~cl
a!lal}.'! The . .
in1ftllcation, .wIth .
aèliVily.. TIm~ w
~c~nce in relatIOn

rolle New ZealaJ
relISons for not w
ming .A.sselllbl

:~phasiz~d ~hat
legallY bmdmg.
1V0uld ereat~ leg
laijddelegatl?n l
thntJJeclaratJOn .
aH)W same time
Declaration were
Hkell)lood of a CI

ln the seeond
!'tIllon by itse~f. '
Ihan had onglI
Ibe majority of t
COlnmission hal
wonld have ne
were at least tv;
ituweight beyol
oly resolution.
\bat the Deelarl
01 prineiples on
of deflning pro
other hand, if t
with the Declal
as ta whieh d
obligations.

The New
thal the Declar
beudopted by
The Assembly
and then refel
IlSking them te
sion on HumaI

The Commil
those conunen
work on the
measures, witl
Bill of Humar
the 1949 Gene

Ml'. SORREN
fiment time hu
sider the dru:
report had b<
the opening 1

rcprcsentativ<
adopted woul
time to consi
sneh importl
number of è
should he ex!

The Danisl
pose postpor
ffiight have l
the Deelal'!1i
lnternationa
ration shoull



653

'quer
; des
IAt/.
tique
.&~~jl

na
!!l!!le
ltinn
Isinn
lser·
~Jon

dais
11e~

pré· .

des
line
'est
ons
\les
;jnn
our
lne
ifé.
lut
de

trc
lur
ag·
a

Ifs
és

'fhe report of the Oommission had not been
issued until 28 June, and governments, particu.
larly those not represented on the Commission,
had not had an opportunity to consider it in
detai1. The Declaration deaIt exprcssly, 01' by
implication, with practically every field of human
activity. Time was required to examine it8 signi
ficance in relation to domestic laws and practices.

The New Zealand Government had two Ïurther
l'casons for notwishing action to be taken at the
coming Assembly. It had frequently oeen
emphasized that the Declaration would not be
legally binding. It was the Oovenant which
wOlùd croate legoal obligations. The New Zea
land delegation hoped that the original plan 
that Declaration and Oovenant should be adopted
at the same time - might be adhered to. If the
Declaration were adopted by itse1f, there was less
likelihood of a Oovenant ever boing eoncluded.

In the second place the existence of the Decla·
ration by itself would give it greater importance
than had originally been intended. AIthough
the majority of the members of the Human Rights
Commission had agreed that the Declaration
would have no legally binding cffeet, thcro
were at least two members who had claimed for
it a weight beyond that given to a General Assem·
bly resolution. There was a very real danger
that the Declaration, intended to be a statement
of principles only, might be used for the purpose
of defining provisions of the Oharter. On the
other hand, if the Oovenant existed side by side
with the Declaration, there could be no question
as to which document created legally binding
obligations.

The New Zealand Government considered
that the Declaration of: Human Rights should not
be adopted by the coming General Assembly,
The Assembly should hold a general discu.ssion
and then refer the Declaration to governments,
asking them to submit comments to the Oommis
sion on Human Rights.

The Oommission should be asked to consider
t110se comments and I],lso to proceed with it8
work on the Oovenant and on implementatioll
measures, with a view to aIl tluee parts of the
Bill of Human Rights being discussed toge~her at
the 1949 General Assembly.

Ml'. SOEIŒNBEN (Demnark) thought that insuf
ficient time had been left for governmcnts to con·
sider the clraft Declaration. The Oommission 's
report had been issued only three weeks before
the opening of the session, as the New Zealand
repl'Csentative hacl noted. The procedure now
adopted wouJd leavc Governments a very short
time to consider it. Nevertholess, a matter of
such importance, within the competence of a
number of different government departments,
sholùd be examined in great detai1.

The Danish delegation would not formally pro
pose postponement, although other good reasons
might have been adducecl, including the fact thot
the Declaration was only part of the propo.sed
International Bill of Ruman Rights. ,],he Decla
l'ation sh0"!11d not be i801ated. from the other parts

Le rapport de la Commission n'a 6té publié
que le 28 juin, et les gouvernements, ceux notam·
ment qui ne sont pas représentés à la Commission,
n'ont pas eu l'occasion de l'étudier en détail.
La Déclaration traite, explicitement ou implici·
tement, de presque toutes les branches de l'acti.
vité humaine. II faut du temps pour .iuger de
sa portée sur les lois et coutumes nationales.

l,e Gouvernement de la Nouvelle·Zélande a
deux autres raisons pour ne pas souhaiter que
l'Assemblée prenne une décision à sa prochaine
session. On a fréquemment souligné que la Décla
ration n'aurait pas, du point de vue juridique,
un caractère obligatoire. 0 'est le Pacte qui créera
des obligations juridiques. IJa délégation néo
zélandaise espère qu'on pourra s'en tenir au plan
initial - c'est-à-dire que la Déclaration et le
Pacte devraient être adoptés en même temps. Si
l'on adopté la Déclaration seule, il y a moins de
chance pour qu'un Pacte soit jamais conclu.

En deuxième lieu, si la Déclaration existait
seule, cela lui donnerait une importance plus
grande que celle qu'on avait projeté de lui donner
tout d'abord. Bien que la majorité des membres
de la Oommission des droits de l 'homme ait décidé
que la Déclaration n'aurait pas, du point de vue
juridique, un caractère obligatoire, deux membres
au moins ont réclamé pour elle une importance
qui dépasse celle qu'on accorde à une résolution
de l'Assemblée générale, Il y a un danger très
réel de voir la Déclaration, qui est destinée à
n'être qu'une déclaration de principes, servir à
définir les dispositions de la Oharte. Par contre,
si le Pacte existait en même temps que la Décla
ration, il no saurait y avoir de doute quant à
celui des deux documents qui crée des obIig'ations
juridiques.

IJe Gouvernement de la Nouvelle-Zélande est
d'avis que la Déclaration des droits de l'homme
ne devrait pas être adoptée par la prochaine
session de l'Assemblée générale. L'Assemblée
devrait procéder à une discussion générale, puis
renvoyer la Déclaration aux gouvernements, en
leur demandant de faire parvenir leurs observa·
tions à la Oommission cles droits de l'homme.

Il faudrait demander à la Commission d'exa
miner ces observations, et aussi de poursuivre ses
travaux en ce qui concerne le Pacte et les mesures
d'application, en vue de la discussion, par
l'Assemblée générale de 1949, des trois parties
de la Oharte des droits de l 'homme à la fols.

M. SOEHENSEN (Danemark) estime qu'on n'a
pas laissé aux gouvernements suffisamment de
temps pour étudier le projet de Déclaration. Le
rapport de la Oommission, comme l'a constaté le
représentant de la Nouvelle-Zélande, n'a ét.é
publié qlle trois semaines avant l'ouverture de
la session. La procédure adoptée à présent ne lais·
serait aux gouvernements que très peu de temps
pour examiner ce rapport. Pourtant, une
question d'une telle importance, qui relève de la
compétence d'un grand nombre de services gou
vernementaux différents, doit être examinée dans
tous ses détails.

La délégation du Danemark ne proposera pas
formellement l'ajournement, malgré les autres
bonnes raisons qu'on a pu faire valoir, notam
ment le fait que la Déclaration n'est qll 'une
partie de la Charte internationale des droits de
l'homme envisagée. La Déclaration ne doit pas



Ml'. PEl.tEZ PEROZO
the General Assembly
Declaration would 11

Those were minor cri
not detract Îrom the ad
d\an delegation felt fOI
raLIt would support
necessal'Y modifications,
adoption would add te
illgnity, happiness and

Finally, the Oanadia
supported the French
Sub·Oommission on th
nation and the Protee
nritmeet until after th
mission on Ruman Ri€
able for the Sub-Oom
tems·oÏ reÎerence haè

Rights on the dl
ouncil. For the:

nal body had he
e enunciation 0

fine statement
uence the cou:

ch considered tl
nsider themselves.'
1948 the OanadI

ns had establishe(
ittee on huma~ l

e draÎt DeclaratlOl
able to report on
s. The presen·
however, be con
t. The third se

iffi'proved tlie p~e
to be donc and 1D

ation would haVI

~ï'~while, it was the 1

the preamble to
lVritten more simply
'too many "whel'eal

furappropriate time, the
mlght.wish to propose SOl1
lIilieprearnble. .
T~60anadian delegat101

riews,of the Netherlands l'

lIarticle 1, and was glad
~t;on to the General Âsse
IImtroduce a suitable r
~e Oanadian delegation t
wouldbe anxious to SUppl

The Oanadian delegati(
Ilenecessity to include •
Declaration. The second
munciated sorne of the
IIldmight have been 1

UNESOO resolution. T
ment to discrimination'
and should either be clar
Wmight be covered by
article 3. In articles
went beyond its purpos
adeclaration of goverm
Ile social field. A sim~

fue right to social secur
ferable,

être isoloo des autres parties de la Charte. S'il
en était ainsi, on pourrait en conclure que le
Conseil et l'Assemblée générale ne doivent exa·
miner la Déclaration qu'à titre provisoire et qu'il
faut ajourner toute dééision définitive jusqu'au
moment où. le Pacte et les propositions de mesures
d'application seront soumises au Conseil.

JJa Déelaration a un grave défaut. Le projet
préparé par la deuxième session de la Commission
des droits de l'homme 1 contenait une disposition
spéciale relative aux droits des minorités. Le texte
actuellement soumis au Conseil ne fait aucune
mention particulière des droits des minorités, et
le rapport de la Commission 11 'indique pas les
raisons de cette omission. Il est vrai qu'aux termes
de l'article 2 tous les droits et toutes les libertés
énoncés dans la Déclaration doivent être garantis
sans distinction de race, de couleur, de sexe, de
langue, de religion, d'opinion politique ou autre,
de situation de fortune ou autre, d'origine natio
nale ou sociale; et, quand on lit cet article en
relation avec d'autres articles du projet, on
pourrait peut-être considérer qu'il donne aux
minorités nationales le droit de constituer leurs
propres associations et leurs propres partis poli
tiques et de fonder leurs proprcs écoles. Mais il
n'est pas satisfaisant qu'une Déclaration destinée
à servir de guide à l'opinion publique mondiale
ne proclame pas expressément les droits des mino
rités.

La Déclaration devrait contenir soit une dispo
sition d'ordre général analogue à celle que pro
posait l'article 31 du pl'(Jmier projet, soit tout au
moins un-e disposition particulière visant la
question fondamentale de l'éducation, qui ajou
terait aux droits exposés à l'article 23 le droit
qu'ont les personnes appartenant à des minorités
raciales, nationales, religieuses ou linguistiques
de fonder leurs propres écoles et de donner et
de recevoir l'ens-eignement dans la langue de leur
choix.

Le droit d'asile, traité à l'article 12, a toujours
cu la· sympathie du Gouvernement danois. Ce
Gouvernement n'a jamais refusé asile àun réfugié
menacé dans sa personne. Néanmoins, le
Danemark, situé à l'un des carrefours de
l'Europe et exposé à un afflu.'C de réfugiés aux
époques de troubles politiques, estime qu'il doit
faire dépendre son acceptation de cet article de
l'adoption de mesures internationales appro
priées, tendant à un-e répartition des réfugiés
entre tous les pays qui sont en mesure de les
absorber.

La délégation danoise s'intéresse sincèrement
à l'av-enir de la Déclaration et, tout en reconnais
sant l'urgence des questions en jeu, elle tient à
ce qu'on ne fasse preuve d'aucune négligence
dans sa préparation. Il est important pour la délé
gation danoise que le document qu'adoptera fina
lement l'Assemblée générale demeure des années
durant comme l'expression véritable et complète
des idéaux élevés vers lesquels, dans leur Oharte,
les Nations Unies se sont déjà engagées à tendre.

1 Voir ProcBs-verbaua: officiels du Conseil économique
at social, troisième année, sixième session, supplément
IL" 1, [mnoxe A.

Au nom de la délégation canadienne,
M. STEPI-IENS (Canada) félicite la Commission des

The Danish delegation \Vas sincerely interested
in the future of the Declaration, and although it
recognized the urgency of the problems involved,
it was anxions that there should be no negligence
in its preparation. It was important that the
document :finally adopted by the General Assem
bly should stand for many years to come as a truc
and full expression of the high ideals to which
the United Nations had already pledgecl them
selves in the Charter.

of the Bil1. if it were, the conclusion might ùe
drawn that the Declaration should be only pro
visionally examin(Jd by the Council and the Gene
ral Assembly and that definite action should ùe
postponed until the Oovenant and the proposaIs
for implementation had been placed before the
Couneil.

The Declaration had one serious shorteoming.
The draft pr(Jpared by the second session of the
Commission on Human Rights 1 hud included a
special clause regarding minority rights. 'l'he
text before the Couneil cOlltained no special refe·
rence ta minority rights, and the report oÏ the
Commission did not indicate the l'casons for the
omission. It was trne that article 2 stipulated
that the rights and freedoms set forth in the
Declaration should be recognized without dis
tinction of race, colonr, sex, language, religion,
politieal or other opinion, property or other sta
tus, or national or social origin; and when read in
connexion with other articles in the draft, tho,t
article might be considered to give national minor·
ities a right to constïtute thci!' own associations,
forro their own political parties, and establish
their own schools. But it was unsatisfactory
that a Declaration intended to be a guide for
world publie opinion should not expressly state
the rights of minorities.

..

The Declaration should embody either a gcne
l'al clause similar to that proposed in article 31
of the former draft, or at least a special clause
referring to the focal question of education, which
added to the rights proclaimed in article 23 the
rights of persons belonging to racial, national, reli
gious or linguistic minorities to establish their
own schools and to impart and reccive teaehing
in the language of their own choice.

The right of asylum, dealt with in article 12,
was one with which the Danish Government had
always becn in sympathy. It had never refuscd
asylum to any rerugec who was in personal dan
ger. Nevertheless Denmark, situated at one of
the cross-roads of Europe and cxposed to a great
influx of refugees in times of politieal upheaval,
felt that her acceptance of the article must be
conditional upon adequate international measures
being taken for the eventual distribution of refu
gees among an coulltries able to absorb them.

On hehali of the Oanuùiall clelegation MI'.
STEPHENS (Canada) congratulllted the Commis-

1 See Official 'Recol'ds of the Economic and Social
Council, thir<l YOll;!', sixth sos~ion, Snpplement No. 1,
UlllleX A.



G55

S'ij
le

Xi.

~'il

lau
Illi

on Hmnan Rights on the draft Declaration be
iore the CounciL For the first time in history
an international body had been able to produce a
comprehensive enunciation of the rights of man
kind. That fine statement of principles would
certainly influence the course of legislation in
States which considered themselves, or would
come to consider themselves, bound by it.

Early in 1948, the Canadian Senate and House
ai Commons had established a Joint Parliamen
tary Committee on human rights which had exa
mined the draft Declaration as it then was, and
had been able to report on it in highly favour
able terms. The present draÏt Declaration
could not, however, be considered the final and
perfect text. The third session of the Commis
sion had improved tlie previous draft, but more
remained to be done and in due course the Cana
man delegation would have suggestions ta make.

Meanwhile, it was the Canadian de1egation 's
view that the preamble to the Declaration might
be written more simply and directly. There
were too many "whereases" and "ands". At
the appropriate time, the Canadian delegation
might wish to propose sorne substantive changes
ta the preamble.

The Canadian delegation fully agreed with the
views of the Netherlands representative in regard
ta article l, and was glad that the Lebanese dele
gation ta the General Assembly could be expected
ta introduce a suitable amendment. No doubt
the Canadian delegation to the General Assembly
would be anxious to support such an amendment.

The Canadian delegation was not convinced oÏ
the necessity to include articles 5 and 23 in the
Declaration. The second paragraph of Article 23
enunciated sorne of the purposes of education
and might have been more appropriate in a
UNESCO resolution. The reference to "incite
ment to discrimination" in article 6 was vague
and should either be clarined or deleted. Article
10 might be covered by a slight elaboration of
article 3. In articles 20-22 the Declaration
went beyond its purpose and became, in effect,
a declaration of governmental responsibilities in
the social field. A simple general statement of
the right to social security would have been pre
ferable.

Those were minor criticisms, however, and did
not detract from the admiration which the Cana
dian delegation fclt for the Declaratîon in gene
l'al. It would support the Declaration, with the
necessary modifications, in the conviction that its
adoption would add to the sum total of human
dignity, happiness and decency.

Finally, the Canadian delegation emphatically
supported the French delegation's view that the
Sub-Commission on the Prevention of Discrimi
nation and the Protection of Minorities should
not meet until after the next session of the Com
mission on Ruman Rights. It wouIa be undesir
able for the Sub-Commission to meet before its
terms of reference had been revised.

MI'. FEREZ PEROZO (Venezuela) believèd that
the General Assembly's consideration of the draft
Declaration would load to sorne much needed

droits de 1'homme pour le projet de Déciaration
soumis au Conseil. C'est la première fois dans
1'histoire qu'un organisme international a pu for.
muler de façon complète les droits de 1'humanité,
Cet exposé de principes remarquable influera cer
tainement sur la législation des Etats qui se consi.
dèrent, ou qui viendront à se considérer, comme
liés par elle.

Au début de 1948, le Sénat et la Chambre des
Communes du Canada ont institué une Commis
sion parlementaire mixte des droits de l'homme,
qui a examiné le projet de Déclaration sous la
forme qu'il revêtait à l'époque, et qui a pu faire
rapport à son sujet en termes extrêmement favo
rables. Mais le projet de Déclaration actuel ne
saurait être considéré comme un texte définitif
et parfait. A sa troisième session, la Commission
a amélioré le projet précédent, mais il reste encore
à faire et, en temps opportun, la délégation cana
dienne aura des propositions à présenter.

En attendant, la délégation canadienne est
d'avis que le préambule de la Déclaration
pourrait être rédigé en termes plus simples et
plus directs. TI y a trop de « considérants » et
de « et », En temps voulu, la délégation cana
dienne désirera peut-être aussi proposer quelques
changements de fond pOUl' le préambule.

La délégation canadienne partage entièrement
l'opinion du délégué des Pays-Bas au sujet de
l'article 1ar, et elle est heureuse de savoir que
la délégation libanaise à l'Assemblé€ général e
proposera sans doute un amendement adéquat. La
délégation canadienne à l'Assemblée générale
tiendra assurément à donner son appui à un tel
amendement.

Elle n'est pas convaincue de la nécessité de
maintenir dans la Déclaration les articles 5 et 23.
Le deuxième alinéa de l'article 23 énonce
quelques-uns des buts de l'éducation et il serait
plus à sa place dans une résolution de l'UNESCO.
Dans l'article 6, les mots « provoeation à cette
discrimination » sont vagues et il conviendrait
soit d'en préciser le sens, soit de les supprimer.
On pourrait traiter l'objet de l'article 10 dans
l'article 3 en développant un peu ce dernier. Dans
les articles 20 à 22, la Déclaration dépasse son
but et devient en fait une Déclaration des res
ponsabilités gouvernementales dans le domaine
social. Il eût été pl'éférabl€ de se contenter
d'affirmer simplement en termes généraux le
droit à la sécurité sociale.

Ce sont là toutefois des critiques secondaires
qui ne diminuent en rien l'admiration qu'éprouve
pour l'ensemble de la Déclaration la délégation
canadienne, qui l'appuiera sous réserve des modi.
fications nécessaires, car elle est convaincue que
son adoption ne peut qu'ajouter à la somme totale
de la dignité, du bonheur et du respect humain.

Enfin, la délégation canadienne appuie énergi
quement le point de vue de la délégation fran
çaise d'après lequel la Sous-Commission pour la
lutte contre les mesures discriminatoires et la
protection des minorités ne devrait pas se réunir
avant la clôture de la prochaine session de la
Commission des droits de l'homme. Il serait inop
portun que cette Sous-Commission se réunisse
avant que son mandat ait été révisé.

M. PEREZ PEREZO (Venezuela) croit que, si
l'A!ssemblée généralè examinait le projet de
résolution, eclui-ci sortirait de cet examen net-



656

improvements. fjuch lmprovements were re
quired, because the Declaration would be the
instrument by which the United Nations would
proclaim its faith fundamental human rights.

The Venezuelan delegation would have pl'e
Ïerred the Declaration to be accompallied by a
(lovenant defining precise obligations. It real
ized, howevor, why the Commission had been
ullable to submit all three parts of the Bill of
Human Rights - Declaration, Covenant and
Measures for Implementation - at the same time.

It was satisfactory to note that the Declaration
included not Olùy hUlllan rights long recognizéd
in other histOl'ic documents, but also new rights,
such as the right to work, the right ta education
and the right to social security. Those addition
naI rights had become necessary because of the
ever-increasing part which the individual played
in collective tife. Tlley had been recognized in
the domestic legislation of many countries, but
needed to he proclaimed by the community of
nations.

The draft Declaration left something to be de
sired, especially in the matter of :J'orm. 'l'he pre
amble followed the oratorical style of older docu
ments. It should be written much more simply.
'l'he reférencc in the tllÎrd paragraph to rebellion
as a last resort, would have been more appro
priate in a resolution of the General Assembly.

There also appeared to have been a systematic
exclusion o:f any reference to the 8tate, through
out the Deelaration. The Declaration was of
course primal'ily concerned Yvith the rights of the
individuaI. Nevertheless, the essential p1'ob1em
was to reconcile individual rights with the rights
of the State. In that respect the former draft
had been more logical.

Article 3 of the Declaration referreéL to tho
"l'ight ta life". That right should have beon
mOl'(J e,xplicitly defined. It should have beeu
stated, for example, that the right ta life existec1
Ïrom the moment oÏ concoption, and that the
incurably ill also had a right to life.

It was uudel'standable that the Declaration
should not include alllmman rights. There ,vas
thereforc, porhaps, aIl the m01'e reason ta state
that it should not be considered as an exhaustive
recitai. The Declaration could not then be inter
preted as denying l'ights not enumeratcd.

The Venezuelan delegation favoured immediate
transmission of the Declaration to the General
Assembly, in which aIl membel's of the United
Nations wore rcpresentecl Further delay could
not be justi:fied. The peoples of the world expec
ted results soon.

1\:11'. EREN (Turkey) exp1'essed the gl'8at inte
l'est of his country in the worle of the Commission
on Human Rights and its appreciation of the
draft Declaration. 'l'he Declaration included aIl
the principles which had ennobled man since the
time of Plato, and for the first time brought them
together on an international plane. It was
encournging to reil.ect that after two world wars
mon of aIl creeds and climes had been able to
devise a common standard of rights for all mall
kind. The Turkish delegatioll generally approved

tement amélioré. Oes amélioratîons sont néces
saires parce que la Déclaration sera l'instrument
par lequel les Nations Unies proclameront leur
foi dans les droits fondamentaux de l'homme.

La délégation du Venezuela aurait préféré que
la Déclaration fût accompagnée d'un Pacte :fixant
des obligations précises. Elle comprend toute
fois que la Commission n'ait pas été en mesure
de soumettre simultanément les trois parties de
la Charte des droits de l'homme: la Déclaration,
le Pacte et les mesures d'application.

Il est réconfortant de constater que la Décla
ration porte non seulement sur les droits de
l'homme reconnus depuis longtemps dans d'autres
documents historiques, mais encore sur des droits
nouveaux tels que le droit au travail, le droit à
l'instruction et le droit à la sécurité sociale. Il
a été nécessaire d'ajouter ces droits à cause du
rôle de plus en plus important que joue l'indi
vidu dans la vie collective. Ces droits ont été
reconnus dans la législation intérieure de nom
breux pays, mais il était nécessaire qu'ils fussent
proclamés par la communauté des nations.

Le projet de Déclaration laisse un peu à dési
rer, surtout dans sa forme. Le préambule adopte
la rhétorique de documents plus anciens. Il
devrait être rédigé en un style beaucoup plus
simple. L'allusion, dans le troisième alinéa, au
risque que l'illunanité ne soit contrainte en der
nier ressort à se révolter, serait plus à sa place
dans une résolution de l'Assemblée générale.

'Il semble aussi que, d'un bout à l'autre do la
Déclaration, on ait systématiquement évité de
mentiOlmer l'Etat. Il est entendu qu'avant tout
la Déclaration concerne les droits de l'homme.
Il n'en est pas moins vrai que le problème essen
tiel consiste à concilier les droits de l'individu
avec les droits de l'Etat. A cet égard, l'ancien
projet était plus logique.

L'article 3 de la Déclaration parle du «droit
à la vie ». Ce droit aurait dû être plus explicite.
ment défini. Il aurait fallu dire, par exemple, que
le droit à la vie existe à partir du moment de la
conception, et que les gens atteints de maladies
incurables ont droit elL'C aussi à la vie.

Il est compréhensible que la déclaration ne
puisse énmnérer tous les droits de l'homme. Il
n'en était que plus justifié peut-être de déclarer
que l'énumération des droits que contient cette
Déclaration ne doit pas être considérée comme
com.plètc. On ne pourrait pas prétendre alors
qu'elle refuse à l'homme les droits dont elle no
parle pas.

La délégation du Venezuela est d'avis de trans
mettre immédiatement la Déclaration à l'Assem
blée générale, où tous les Membres des Nations
Unies sont représentés. Tout nouveau retard
sorait injustifié; les peuples de l'univers atten
dent de prompts résultats.

M. EREN (Turquie) déclare que son pays s'inté·
l'esse vivement aux travaux du Comité des droits
de l'homme et qu'il apprécie beaucoup le projet
de Déclaration. La Déclaration contient tous les
principes qui ont ennobli l'homme depuis l'époque
de Platon et, pour la première fois, elle les codifie
sur un plan international. Il est encourageant de
penser qu'après deux guerres mondiales des
hommes de toutes les croyances et de tous les
climats ont pu établir ensemble un code des
droits communs à toute l'humanité. La déléga-



42

657

tion turque approuve d'une manière générale la
Déclaration, dont tous les principes sont confor
mes à l'esprit de la Oonstitution turque.

Au cours de la deuxième session de la Oom
mission des droits de l'homme, on a eu tendance
à employer un style déclamatoire en partant de
cette conception que le Pacte aurait un carac
tère obligatoire tandis que la Déclaration n'en
traînerait aucune obligation légale. La troisième
session de la Oommission a, en général, suivi
cette tendance, mais non sans introduire une cel'·
taine phraséologie de polémique. Le contraste
entre les droits absolus énoncés dans la Déclara.
tion et les conditions d'application fixées par le
Pacte a paru discordant à certaines délégations j

la délégation turque pense qu'il serait nécessaire
de mettre, dans une certaine mesure, les deux
documents en harmonie. Oe n'est pas tellement
une question de fond qu'une question de forme
juridique.

Il y a peut-être deux manières de régler la
question. La première consisterait à viser à plus
d'harmonie entre les articles correspondants du
Pacte et de la Déclaration, mais cela pourrait
affaiblir les termes de cette dernière. L'autre
manière consisterait à ajouter à la Déclaration un
article faisant expressément mention du Pacte.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) se réfère à l'appendice au Rapport de
la Oommission des droits de l'homme dans lequel
est exposé le point de vue de sa délégation au
sujet de la Déclaration.

La délégation de l'Union soviétique estime
qu'il y a, dans le projet de déclaration, certaines
dispositions qui sont, d'une manière générale,
acceptables. Avec certaines autres délégations,
elle a constamment défendu ces dispositions au
sein de la Oommission, en cherchant ainsi à pro
téger les droits et libertés démocratiques des
peuples contre toutes les tentatives visant à les
restreindre ou à les affaiblir. Dans nombre de cas,
la rédaction donnée aux articles en question, à
la deuxième session de la Oommission, a été main
tenue dans une large mesure.

La délégation de l'Union soviétique a estimé
qu'il était inutile de réaffirmer certains princilJes
et axiomes démocratiques déjà anciens et bien
connus de l'humanité, parce que, dans de nom
breux pays, et en particulier dans les territoires
sous tutelle et autres territoires non autonomes,
les libertés et les droits fondamentaux de
l'homme ne sont pas encore respectés.

De· plus, alors que la renaissance et la multi
plication des régimes antidémocratiques, fas
cistes et réactionnaires de toute nature constitue
un véritable danger pour plusieurs pays, il est,
sans aueun doute, utile de proclamer à nouveau,
dans un document comme Id Déclaration des
droits de l'homme, certains des droits et libertés
démocratiques les plus importants. Pendant la
guerre, les Etats, les organisations et les élé
ments fascistes ont dirigé leurs efforts vers l'abo
lition de ces droits et libertés, et ils continuent
encore à le faire.

Il faut noter aussi que le projet de Déclaration
introduit dans l'ensemble des droits fondamen
taux de l'homme· certains droits nouveaux qui ne
figuraient pas dans les anciennes constitutions,

Ml'. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu
blics) referred 1'.0 the appendix 1'.0 the Report of
the Oommission on Ruman Rights, in which the
views of his delegation on the draft Declaration
were expressed.

The Soviet Union delegation considered that
the draft Declaration contained various provi
sions which were, generally speaking, acceptable.
Together with certain other delegations, it had
consistently defended those provisions in the
Oommission, thus safeguarding the democratic
rights and freedoms of the peoples against any
attempt to weaken or diminish them; in many
cases, the wording of the articles in question, as
drafted at the second session of the Oommission,
had beon largely retained.

It should also be noted that the draft Dccla·
ration introduced into the complex of funda·
mental human rig'hts certain new rights, which
were not included in old constitutions, but which

of the Declaration, ail the principles of which
were in conformity with the spirit of the TUr
ldsh Oonstitution.

During the second session of the Oommission
on Ruman Rights, there had been a tendency to
use declaratory language, on the assumption that
the Oovenant would be mandatory while the
Declaration would imply no legal obligation.
The Oommission 's third session had, in general,
followed the same lines, but not without intro
ducing some controversial phraseology. The
contrast between the absolute rights proclaimed
in the Declaration and the conditions for their
application stated in the Oovenant appeared 1'.0
some delegations 1'.0 be incongruous; the Turkish
delegation thought it would be necessary to effect
some reconciliation. It was not so much a matter
of substance as of legal form.

There might be two ways of dealing with the
question. One would be 1'.0 aim at greater consis
tency between corresponding articles of the Oove
nant and the Declaration; but that might weaken
the language of the Declaration. The other
would be 1'.0 add to the Declaration an article
referring specifically 1'.0 the Oovenant.

The Soviet Union delegation had considered
that the repetition of certain old democratic prin
ciples and provisions with which manldIid had
long been familial' was useful, because in many
countries of the world, and more particularly in
trust and other non-self-governing territories,
fundamental human rights and freedoms wel'e
still not respected.

Furthermore, at a time when the resurgencc
and propagation of anti-democratic, fascist and
reactionary regimes constitued a real danger for
JUany countries, it 'Yas undoubtedly useful, in
a document such as the Declaration of Human
Rights, to restate some of the more 'important
democl'atic rights and freedoms. During the
war fascist States, organizations and elements
had directed their efforts to the destruction of
those rights and frcedoms and they were conti
nuing ta do so.

tian ne
ume, TI
léelarer
Jt cette
comme i

'e alors '
ellë ne

l«droit
xpliëite
.ple, que
ntdela .
naladie.l .

etrans
'Assem.
~ations

retard
atten·

la
dr
sd'a~!.(es
d .
l~

10:
c
lJéd
l otit6te

deeuQIn· .
s ~uss~nt ;
ions, .
iU àd~i.

lc 1\doPle
cieljS, il
JUPplus
linén/àu
l en der.
saplnee
[lérale,
Gre de la
évité .dé
ant.itout
l'homme,
~e esSen·
individu
l'ancien

1s'lnté·
1 droits
projet

ous les
lpoque
codifie
lant de
lS des
lUS les
lë des
léléga·



were typical of the new, modern, democratic
constitutions - above all, the Oonstitution of
the Soviet Union. Those new rights l'elated to
work, leisure, education, social security, .etc.
Such was the positive aspect of the DeelaratlOn.

But in making an appraisal of the Declaration
as a whole, the Soviet Union delegation was
bound ta say that it was unsatisfactory, and was
not calculated to guarantee either human rights
and freedoms or respect for them.

In spite of the unremitting insistence of the
Soviet Union delegation and certain other dele
gations, the majority of the Oommission had not
seen :fit to prepare a document which met the
fundamental requirements proposed by the Soviet
repl'esentative in the Drafting Committee on
4 May 1 and at the Oommission 's meeting on
27 May 1948.2

Those requirements were as follows :

(1) The Declaration ahould ensure respect for
human l'ights and fundamental freedoms for aU,
without distinction as to race, nationality, social
position, religion, languag€ or sex, in aceordance
with the principles of democracy, national sover.
eignty and political independence of each State;

(2) The Declaration should not only proclaim
rights, but should guarantee their implementa.
tion, taking into account, of course, the economic,
social and other characteristics of each country;

(3) The Declaration should define not only the
rights, but also the obligations of 'citizens to their
country, their people and their State.

The Soviet Union delegation wished to draw
special attention to the following serious omis.
sions and shortcomings in the Declaration and
in the work of the Commission :

(1) The failure to take into account Buch a
fundamental requisite for democracy as the
struggle against the activities of fascist and nazi
elements and their abuse of democratic rights
and freedoms and against the danger of the
expansion, continuation or resurgence of fascist
regimes j in particular, the failura to prohibit
fascist and nazi propaganda and to hold the
authors responsible;

(2) The failura to extend the democratic rights
und freedoms of the peoples and to defend some
of ~h~ most important democratic principks; the
OlnlSSlOn from the Declaration (except for one
paragraph in article 27) of any mention of demo
cracy of the modern concepts of the democratic
State, democratic principles, etc.

(3) 'l'he limitation and restriction of a number
of democratic rights and freedoms in the Decla
ration, as eompared with the former draft; the
failure ta maintain consistently the principle of
full equality for aIl, without distinction as to
race, nationality, social position, religIon, sex or
language; the omission from the Declaration of

1 See doeument E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.21.
2 See doeument E/CN.4/SIU9.

. mais qui sont caractéristiques des nouvelles con~ti

tutions démocratiques modernes - et, en premIer
lieu, de la Oonstitution de l'Union des Répu
bliques socialistes soviétiques. Oes nouveau.'C
droits sont le droit au travail, aux loisirs, à
l'instruction, à la sécurité sociale, etc. Telle est
la partie positive de la Déclaration.

Mais, s'il s'agit de porter un jugement d'en
semble sur la Déclaration, la délégation de
l'Union soviétique doit dire que ce projet est
insuffisant et qu'il n'est pas propre à garantir
comme il convient ni les droits et libertés de
l'homme, ni le respect de ces droits et libertés.

Malgré les instances réitérées de la délégation
soviétique et de quelques autres délégations, la
majorité de la Oommissiqn n'a pas cru devoir
élaborer un doeument qui réponde aux: condi
tions essentielles proposées par le représentant
de l'Union soviétique le 4 mai au Oomité de
rédaction 1 et le 27 mai 1948 à la séance de la
Oommission 2.

Ces conditions sont les suivantes:

1) La Déclaration doit garantir le respect des
droits de l'homme et des libertés :fondamentales
pour tous, sans distinction de race, de nationalité,
de condition sociale, de religion, de langue ou de
sexe, conformément aux principes démocratiques
de la souveraineté nationale et de l'indépendance
politique de chaque Etat.

2) La Déclaration ne doit pas se borner à pro
clamer des droits mais aussi garantir leur appli
cation en tenant compte, bien entendu, des condi
tions économiques et sociales particulières à
chaq-qe pays.

, 3) La Déclaration doit définir non seulement
les droits mais aussi les devoirs des individus à
l'égard de leur pays, de leurs concitoyens et de
leur Etat.

La délégation de l'Union soviétique tient à
signaler les graves lacunes et défauts suivants
dans la Déclaration et dans les travaux de la
Commission :

1) La Déclaration ne tient pas compte d'une
revendication démocratique aussi essentielle que
la lutte contre l'activité des éléments fascistes et
nazis et leur mépris des principes et des libertés
démocratiques, et contre le danger de développe
ment, 'de maintien ou de renaissance des régimes
fascistes j en particulier elle omet d'interdire la.
propagande fasciste et d'en faire porter la res
ponsabilité à ses auteurs. .

2) La Déclaration n'élargit pas les droits
démocratiques et les libertés des peuples, et elle
ne défend pas les principes démocratiques les
plus importants; elle omet, à l'exception d'un
seul alinéa de l'article 27, de faire même men
tion de la démocratie ou des conceptions moder
nes de l'Etat démocratique, des principes démo.
cratiques,' etc.

3) La Déclaration limite ou restreint, par
comparaison avec l'ancien projet, un certain
nombre de droits et de libertés démocratiques;
elle ne soutient pas constamment le principe de
l'égalité absolue de tous les êtres humains sans
distinction de race, de nationalité de condition
sociale, de religion, de sexe ou de l~ngue; elle ne

1 Voir dOClUllent E/CN.4/AC.l/SR.21.
ZVoir document E/CN.4/SR.49,

.658



659

6n e
et est
,ra~tir

~és de
lertés,
~a\ion

n~lla
levolr
)on01·
:nlant
té de
de la

:t de.!
ltalM
alité,
lU de
iquel
lanee

pro.
ppli·
Illdi.
IS à

nent
as à
t de

une
que
l et
1;és

pe·
nes
la

'eS.

its
Ue
les
no
in·

o·

ar
in

the right of every !Jerson to his own national
culture, to be taught in school in his native lan
guage and to use that language in the Press, at
meetings, in courts and public offices; the tailure
seriously to combat racialism and discrimination,
to prohibit propaganda rOI' racial and national
hostility, and ta lay down the principle that such
propaganda should be punishable.

(4) The failure, in most of the articles of the
Declaration, to refer to guarantees of rights and
frcedoms and ta concrete means and methods of
applying the provisions in question; the unrea
listic, formaI and legal nature of the Declaration
(especially articles 21, 22, 24 and 25).

(5) The failure to include in the Declaration
8,ny concrete obligations of the individual to his
native country, to the people ta which he belonged
or ta the State; the complete disregard, in such
important questions as freedom of information
and freedom of transit, not only of those obli
gations, out also, of the rights and sovereignty
of States, and of the relevant 'provisions of the
Oharter concerning non-interference in the
domestic affltirs of Members.

The Soviet Union delegation was ce~'tain that
instead of the weak and, in many ways, abso
lutely unsatisfactory draft be:Dore the Oouncil, a
Declaration would eventually be drawn up which
would effectively serve the cause of historical pro
gress and democracy. Such a Declaration would
bring a l'cal improvement in the liyes of millions
of simple people throughout the world, would
help to guard against a recrudescence of fascism
and nazism, and would finally lead to an asser
tion of the principles of the equality of nations,
to l'cal respect for human rights and freedoms
and to the strengthening of international peace.

He thell read the basic proposaIs advanced by
the Soviet Union delegatioll, and rejected at the
third session of the Commission on Ruman Rights
(E/800, appendix).

He added that the list of proposaIs which he
had cited was incomplete, but that all the Soviet
Union proposaIs hadbeen rejected by the major.
ity. As a result, the Declaration was a much
less comprehensive document than it might have
been and, in general, was less satisfactory than
the fonner draft. Nevertheless, the Soviet Union
delegation would nat abject to the transmission
of the Declaration to the General Assembly with
out any specifie recommendation.

'l'he Soviet Union delegation hud noted the
mnphasis which many delegations had placed on
theunsatisfactary work on the draft Oovenant.
It could not but agree. The Oovenant failed to
recognize any of the economic or, social rights
melltioned in the Declaration. It was also un
balanced. Article 5, for example, proclaimed the
right to life in four lines, but the proposed res
trictions on that right l'an to about thirty lines.
Article 9 took two lines ta proclaim the right to
freedom from arbitral'Y arrest and some thirty
five lines to define the limitations of that freedom.

fait pas mention du droit de chaque personne à
sa propre culture nationale, à l'enseignement
dans sa langue maternelle, à l'emploi de cette
langue dans la presse, dans les réunions, les tri.
bunaux et les administrations publiques; elle no
combat pas sérieusement le racisme et les mesures
discriminatoires, elle ne condamne pas la pro
pagande en faveur de la haine de l'ace et de

, nationalité; et elle ne pose pas en principe
qu'une telle propagande est punissable. .

4) Dans la plupart de ses articles, la Décla·
ration ne fait pas mention des garanties des
droits et libertés, ni les modes et moyens concrets
d'appliquer ses dispositions; son texte a lIn
caractère théorique purement juridique et
formel (notammilnt les articles 21, 22, 24 et 25).

5) La Déclaration ne prévoit aucune obli
gation concrète des individus à l'égard de leur
patrie, des peuples dont ils font partie et de
l'Etat. Elle ne tient aucun compte dans des
questions importantes telles que la liberté d'infor
mation et la liberté de circulation, non seulement
de ces obligations mais aussi des droits souve
rains des Etats et des dispositions pertinentes de
la Charte sur la non-ingérence dans les affaires
intérieures des Etats Membres.

La délégation soviétique a la conviction qu'au
lieu de ce projet, faible et même totalement
insuffisant à plusieurs égards, on finira par éla
borer une Déclaration qui pourra servir efficace
ment la cause du progrès historique et de la
démocratie. Une telle Déclaration apporterait
une réelle amélioration aux conditions d'exis
tence de millions de petites gens dans le monde
entier, elle contribuerait à éviter une recrudes
cence du fascisme et du nazisme, et conduirait
finalement à l'affirmation du principe de l'égalité
des nations, au respect des droits et libertés de
l 'homme et à la consolidation de 'la paix inter
llationalil.

Le délégué de l'Union soviétique donne alors
lecture des propositions essentielles qui avaient
été présentées par la délégation de son pays à
la troisième session de la Oommission des droits
de l'homme et que celle-ci a repoussées (E/BOO,
appendice) .

Il ajoute que la liste des propositions qu'il
vient de citer n'est pas complète, mais que toutes
les propositions de l'Union soviétique ont été
rejetées à la majorité des voix. Le résultat en
a été que la Déclaration est un document beau.
coup moins complet qu'il aurait pu l'être et que,
d'une manière générale, elle est beaucoup moins
satisfaisante que l'ancien texte. Néanmoins, la
délégation de l'Union soviétique ne s'opposera
pas àee que la Déclaration soit transmise sans
aucune recommandation particulière à l'Assem
blée générale.

La délégation de l'Union soviétique a constaté
l'insistance avec laquelle de nombreuses déléga
tions ont insisté sur le caractère peu satisfaisant
des travaux relatifs au projet de Pacte. Elle ne
peut que les approuver. Le Pacte ne reconnaît
aucun des droits d'ordre économique et social
que mentionne la Déclaration. Il n'est pas non
plus bien équilibré. O'est ainsi que l'article 5
consacre en quatre lignes le droit à la vie, tandis
que les restrictions que l'on propose d'apporteI'
à ce droit occupent une trentaine de lignes.
L'article 9 déclare en deux lignes que mil ne



If the Council were to adopt the Covenant it
would not he adopting a Covenant on Ruman
Rights but a Covenant on the Restriction of
Human Rights.

The Commission 's suggestions for implemen
tation (E/800, annex 3) were even more unsatis
factory.. The Australian, United States, French
and otherproposals would undermine the domes
tic jurisdiction of States and might lead to inter
national confltct. Every incident would be cxag
gerated and international security and peace
W0111d be endangered. As it was the pm'pose of
the United Nations to strengthen international
security and goodwill, the Soviet Union dele
gation would oppose aIl the proposaIs on imple
mentation.

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.rn.

TWO HUNDRED AND SIXTEENTH
MEETING

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 25 Augt~st 1948, at 3 p.m.

President: Dr. Charles MALIK

71. Draft calendar of meetings and con·
ferences in 1949 : Date and place of
sessions of the Council

The PRESIDENT caUed on the Chairman of the
Co-ordination Committee to give that Commit
tee.'s views on the question of the date and place
of Couneil sessions in 1949.

Ml'. DAVIDSON (Canada), Ollairman of the Co
ordination Committee, aaid that in its considera
tion of the drait calendar for 1949, the Oommittee
had made some progress in :fixing dates for meet·
ings of Oommissions and other subsidiary organs,
but feIt that it had reached a point where it couId
pi'ocecd no further without ascertaining the views
oÏ the Council as a whole on the number of
Oouncit sessions in 1949, their dates and, more
particularly, where they should be heid. The
Oommittee had adopted a unanimous :recommen
dation that there should be two sessions of the
Couneil in 1949, the first to begin on 7 FebrllUry,
the second on 5 July. But it had not been
thought useful ta discuss the places where those
two sessions shoulcl be he1d, since the Oonunittee
comprised only thirteen of the eighteen members
of the Oouncil, and opinion on that question at the
previons session had been very evenly divided.
A decision was urgently l'equired, and the
Committee had therefore deeided to bring the
question before the Council, which might wish,
at the same time, to take a decision on the
Committee's recommendations as to the nnmber
of sessions and their dates.

peut faire l'objet d'une arrestation ou d'une
détention arbitraire, et il consacre près de trente
cinq lignes à l'énumération des limitations
apportées à ce droit. Si le Conseil devait adoptm'
le Pacte, ce n'est pas un Pacte des Droits de
l'homme qu'il adopterait, mais un Pacte des
restrietions apportées aux droits de l'homme.

Les propositions de la Commission pour les
mesmes d'application (I<J/800, annexe 3) sont
moins satisfaisantes encore. Les propositions pré.
sentées pal' les délégués de l'Australie, des Etats
Unis, de la France et d'autres pays auraienl; pour
effet de saper la souveraineté nationale (les Etats
et pourraient conduire à un conflit international.
Le moindre incident serait exagéré, et la sécurité
internationale et la paL'{ seraient cn danger.
Etant donné que le but des Nations Unies est
de renforcer la sécurité et la bonne volonté inter
nationales, la délégation de l'Union soviétique
s'opposera à toutes les propositions l'elatives aux
mesures d'application,

La séance est levée à 13 h. 15.

DEUX CENT SEIZIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais des Nations, à Genève,
le mercredi 25 aoû.t 1948, à 15 hCltr08

Président: !vI. Charles :àIAw,

71. Programme provisoire des réunions
.et conférences pour 1949: Lieu et
date des sessions du Conseil

Le PRÉSIDl<:NT invite le l)résident clu Comité
de coordination à exposer les vues de ce Comité
quant aux lieu et datc des sessions cl u Conseil
en 1949.

111. DAVIDSON (Canada.), Présidcnt du Comité
de coordination, déclare que ce Comité IL examiné
le programme provisoire des réunions pour 1949
et a fait quelque progrès dans la voie de la déter.
mination des dates des réunions des commissions
et autres organes subsidiaires, mais qu'il ne petlt,
selon lui, aller plus loin sans connaître les VUell

de l'ensemble du Conseil sur le nombre de ses
sions qu'il tiendra en 1949, leur date, et, plus
particulièrement, le lieu où elles devront se tenir.
Le Comité Il adopté fi. l'unanimité une recom
mandation alt,,\: termes de laquelle le Conseil
devrait tenir deux sessions Cn 1949, qui com
menceraient la premiôre le 7 :février et la seconde
105 juillet. Toutefois, le Comité n'a pas jugé utile
do discuter le lieu où se tiendraient ces d01L'(
sessions, cal' il ne comprend que 13 des
18 membres du Conseil, et, lors de la précédente
session, les avis ont été égalClmmt plLrtagés sur
cette question, Il est urgent de prendre une déci
sion, et c'est pourquoi le Comité EL décidé de
porter la question devant le Conseil, qui voudra
peut-être, en même temps, prendre une décision
au sujet des recommandations du Comité rola
tives au nombre et aux dates des se8sions.

6GO




